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Date of transcription 7 / 25 / 96

' » - was advised of
1dentity of the interviiiing adent an € purpose of the

interview. Thereafter, provided the following
information:

At approximately 8:30 PM on July 17, was
in the backyard of his house facing southeast. erved
what he describ firework launch up into r high above
the treeline. advised that there is a lake behind his
house re are trees beyond the lake. This "firework",
which ﬁefurther described as a bright yellowish/orange
flame, "reached its peak and then began to desc

ost towards
him, but at a slight lef ight direction. eﬂ then
observed an explosion. ﬁ stated that the Jje did not
: explode outward into a burs ike a firework, but rathe
N "controlled" explosion, which then "dripped" downward. l‘ﬁ

did not hear anything following the explosion.

/ Investigationon - 7/25/96_ at Westhamptoﬁ Beach, New York(telephonically)
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Date of transcription 09/23/97

official identities of the interviewing agents and

the nature gf the interview. He then provided the following

information:

On July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:30pm,_
was standing in his backyard looking in an easterly direction
over the lalw.s backyard when a light in the sky caught his

attention. stated that the sky was dark and that there

was no moon 1n the sky and that the light really caught his
attention.

— thought this light was a firework in the sky on
an approximate magnetic bearing from him of 144 degrees. He

thought this to be strange because although he is accustomed to
seeing fireworks over the lake, they are usually not from that
direction. The light ascended vertically or just left of

\_~ Vvertical, for about 5 seconds, to a point where it turned into a
large red and orange blob of light. The light did not waver or
wiggle while it ascended. It seemed to go in a straight line.
He noticed several pieces of light fall down with one piece that

was bigger than the rest fall just to the left (East), of the
other pieces.

*held a ruler at arms ‘length with the bottom of
the ruler on e surface of the lake at the far end. He stated
that:

- The tops of the trees were at approximately 2
inches on the ruler.

- To the point where he first saw the light in the sky
was approximately 3 inches.

- The point where the light stopped ascending and
turned into a giant blob of red and orange light was
5 inches.

Qdid not hear any sounds or see a smoke trail
associated with the light. The entire sequence took :

‘nvestigation on 09/23/97 aa New York, NY

File# 265A-NY-259028- QL1 - 659 - Date dicated  N/A
SA CHRIS T. VOSS, FBI
by _SA ROBERT V. DESANTIS, FBI Ryp
ov7/

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
itand its contents are not fo be distributed outside your agency.
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C ontinuatiop of FD-302 of _— ,on 09 / 23 / 97 . Page 2

approximately 15 seconds from when he _first noticed the light to
where he lost it below the horizon. was asked to simulate
in his mind the sequence of events an imed for accuracy.
The timing for his two tests were 15 seconds and 14 seconds.

qdid not see any other Planes that night. While
interviewing the witness, it should be noted that the agents
noticed the landing lights of a plane in the exact spot where

—stated he saw the light.

- does not wear glasses. His vision is 20/20.
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S}' on July 27, 1996, Detective DANNY CALEMINE and

petective KEN HIEB of the New York City Pol
igation pivision had the oppo

jce Department and
special Investi i to i

nterview

’
Coram, New York,
stated as follows:

on July 17, 1996, was traveling on the 8:15 p.n.
f

er from Patchogue, New york to Davis Park, New York, with
h SR - U vere sitting on the to
deck of the ferry, when three-quarters through the trip,
noticed a bright light flare type pattern shoot up into the sky
from the waters about two miles east of her location. At this
point, stated there was a big fiery colored explosion that
took an oval shape and then ascended into a column form, which
fell straight down into the water. oOnce the column of flames
sunk into the water, stated there was a period of about
five seconds in which she saw a fountain of fire shooting from
the water. stated she did not hear anything during this
incident because the ferry engine's were extremely loud.
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Date of transcription 7/21/96

TRV

nat

e 1ig ty of the interviewing ;gents and the
of the interview,iprovided the following information:

The evening of July 17, 1996 S 2s at the
Westhampton Yacht s 4 t

quadron in Westhampton Beach alo with her
i T i il
- T

Between 8:30 and 8:45 PM
Atlantic Ocean due south. She saw a r

flare, with a smokey white stream following it, shoot up from the
horizon. She could not tell if it originated from either Dune

N Road or the ocean. The red flare went straight up into the sky
for about two or three seconds. Suddenly, the red flare expanded
into a much larger fireball. There was no sound heard at this
point. Then a red flame funneled down from the fireball, and
descended downward when a second, much larger fireball erupted.
This larger fireball then split into two smokey trails which

continued to descent downward and away from each other beyond
Dune Road into the ocean.

was staring out into the
light, like a boat

then heard three deep rumbling sounds. Her
husband, who was on a jetski at the time in the bay,
traveled across the bay to Dune Road, crossed Dune Road, and
looked into the ocean to see what had happened.

From where the flare originated,Pdid not see any
unusual‘light on the surface. The red flafe was followed by a
smoke trai

which quickly dissipated. The smokey trail did not
extend down very far from the flare’s head.

advised that her brother-in-law, and

also saw the ascending flare, but advised that
everyone else she was with had only seen the descending fireball.

<UOA-NY.-
\__/ Invesiigastionen 7/19/96 , at Westhampton, New York A-NY. 2590

File # 265A-NY-259028 E : > ". SR
A JAMES J. ROTHE

b A GREGORY J. O’NEILL/MAM Dlte.dicuted 7/21/ L
)
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On June 25, 1997
was contacted a

P ) , Ry
resides at the same
entity of the interviewing
agents and the nature of the interview, she provided the
following information:

On_the evening of the Trans d Airlines (TWA) Flight
800 crash, P her husband, ﬂ and their children
went to the WESTHAMPTON YACHT ADRON, Bayview Avenue,
Remsenberg, New York, for dinner at approximately 5:30 PM. ?
could not recall specifically the time but advised that at s

time during dusk, after they had eaten dinner, she was standing

| on the Yacht Sguadron deck with —(her brother-in-law) and
\_ “ mas facing south, watching the children
ay on e lawn an each, when she glanced up to the sky and

observed an object that looked like a flare, traveling straight
upwards. ’

L

gdescribed the “flare” as an orange ball followed
by a smoke . watched the object travel, unchanged in
ely one second, at the end of which was
did not see the flare after the

on was the highest point of the event.

character, for appr
a large explosion.
explosion. The expl

From the explosion, a small fireball, whichP
described as a round orange object, expanded and fell ownward,

trailed by a funnel of gray-black smoke. The fireball object
fell a quarter of the total height from the explosion to the
horizon. A descending for approximately one second after the
explosion, ﬁsaw sparkles shoot off in all directions from
the fireball object. The sparkles reminded her of fireworks.

While the sparkles were present, the fireball object appeared to
stop moving.

_ Investigationon 6/25/97,7/9/97 Westhampton, NY

File# 265A-NY-259028 /%' 923 Datc dicwied  7./7/97
SA Jennifer A. Leonard
by _SA Bradley S. Morrison :
/o2t .
ThisdocumememiunoilhermommemﬁomnorconcluﬁomoflheFBI. ltiathcpmpmyoftluFBlmdislotudbmm

it and its contents are not 10 be distributed outside your agency.
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The sparkles were followed approximately one second

Y a huge explosion, er than the first, which ODVRENC '
view of the sky. wdescribed the secona explosion as
a red-orange fireball that expanded outward in all daire ions.

From this explosion there were a few trails of grayish waoke
mo down and outward from each other. The trails reminded
#of those seen from the falling pieces of the Space Shuttle
allenger. The smoke trails continued to spiral downward for a
couple of seco until they disappeared at the horizon behina
Dune Road. ﬂsaw no objects falling with the smoke trails.

Cmmﬁm of FD-302 of

disappeared was approximately ten seconds. The entire event was
aligned above a lone building on the strip of land (Dune Road) to
the south across the bay.

A second or two after the smoke trails disappeared,
- felt the earth rumble and heard thunder in the distance. A
- couple of seconds after the first rumble, #heard two or
N three more sounds of thunder in sequence. ne of the instances
of noise was louder than the others, but could not remember

which one. The sound came from the soyth, the same direction of
the explosion. ‘

Padvised she had an unobstructed view of the
southern sky, the weather was clear with good visibility, and the :
water of the bay was calm. She saw no airplanes that day and, *
& “'except for the described event, saw nothing unusual. *was
not under the influence of any substances.

llowing the interview, the interviewing agents
escorted to the WESTHAMPTON YACHT SQUADRON on Bayview
Avenue, Remsenberg, New York. The YACHT SQUADRON property is
located on the north side of Moriches Bay. At the back (south
side) of the YACHT SQUADRON building is a covered deck that opens
onto a lawn and beach. Across the Bay, Dune Road is visible and
creates the horizon line. stood on the deck in the
location where she witnesse e event and, holding a ruler given
to her by the agents straight up and down at arms length, placed
her thumb on the two inch mark aligning it with the horizon. With
the one inch mark closest to the ground, she advised that the

highest point of the event occurred approximately in the range of
tke 12 inch mark.

/o022
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~
» Lake Ronkonkoma, NY, was advised of

interview.: reafter provided the following information:

!he identiﬂnterviewing agent and the purpose of the

roximately 8:30-8:40 P.M. , W and

nd who are
brother were sitting in the water on their
surfboards approximately 100 yards out from Smithpoint Park and
6-8 miles West of Moriches. S v - s looking Southeast into the
sky when he saw a "bright star-like" light travelling on an
easterly, horizontal path at "a good speed". The light was not
trailing smoke. bserved a "dim speck" trail off downward
from the light and "disappear". The speck left no visible smoke
trail. Shortly thereafter the light, which was faint at first,
became brighter and began to arc downward. At this time, flame
and thick, trailing smoke became visible as the light became a
ball, approximately the size of a quarter to ds naked eye.
Another object, believed to be "the major part of the aircraft"
was observed "burning behind the main ball". The main ball then
"erupted" into a larger ball of flames which then fell to the
level of the horizon. At this point only the smoke trail was
visible and no flames could be seen over the horizon. No
explosions were heard only a "deep rumbling" sound.

On 7/17/96, at a
two of his friends

CC(

07/21/96 at New York, New York (telephonically) __
R
Fie# 265A-NY-259028 e 19
by _SA ADAM B. DRUCKER m@&:byn/é& 22 B B
“ T T FBI— NEW YORK .1

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is |o{ned 1o your agency;
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it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Oon July 29, 1996 Date of Birth (DOB)
Lake Ronkonkoma, New York,
telephone was advised of the official identities
of the interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview.

BEDNAR, thereafter, provided the following information:

On July 17, 1996,’ was surfing approximately 100
yards east of Smith Point Park with two friends,%

who are brothers. Between 8:30 pPM and 8:

of the initial Spark at T plus one (1) second. At T plus three-
. five (3-5) Seconds, the initial spark of light began to intensify
N in its brightness and started to arc downward from its initial
horizontal track. At T plus ten (10) seconds, the spark reached
a level of brightness where fire became visible and a smoke trail
was forming. By T Plus fifteen (15) seeonds, the rate of descent
of the flames increased and a Second fireball started to trail
off from the main fireball. It was at this point that
observed what he believed to be a section of a 727 aircraft at
the head of the main fireball. ased this observation on
the fact that he works for an aircraft parts manufacturer. This
main fireball then began to form a trail of dark smoke. By
T plus twenty-thirty (20-30) seconds, the massive fireball
descended below the horizon and only a trail of smoke remained.
This was then followed, fifteen - twenty-five (15-25) seconds
later, by a long, deep rumble that sounded 1like thunder.

*stimated that the fireball descended five (5)
miles from his position. At no time did he observe anything
ascending skywards and only saw something descending at an angle
from the spark of light.

Investigationon _ 07/29/96 at Ronkonkoma, New York

File ¢ _265A-NY-259028 &’A -4Y3

P\SA JOHN D. FETHIE .
by | SA DAVID SEBASTIANTAhr Date dictated 08/02/96

Oo?2/7 e
. This document contains neither recommendatinne anr ranntoainas ¢ oh. ne o . .
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: The attached Police report is the report of interview
of by Investigators THOMAS O'NEILL and KEVIN WALSH _
of the New York State Police Department . - A

Interview

» New York, telephone n
permanent residence is
ew York, telephone number

is currently unemployed.

between Green Buoys 34 and 36. At this time, he estimates his
position as one-half mile north of Dune Road.

states that he was looking south when he saw what he believed to
be fireworks emanating from Moriches Bay. He describes the
firework appeared to be orange and ascending slightly to the 12

\_ o'clock position. At its height, the object appeared to be a

possible flare fired from a boat on the Bay and also the flare-
like object began to descend and then turned into a bright
red/orange fireball which lummeted into the sea behind the south
side of Dune Road. lost sight of the fireball

behind the Dune line. He then heard three loud explosions which
shook the water.

*did not observe any boat particularly
close to his and did not notice the size, shape, or color or any
craft.

When further questioned, _stated that his
prospective of the source of the flare-like object was probably
effected by the time of day (dusk) and the distance that the
object was away. He is positive however that the object was
travelling from east to west.

Y38A-NY-259028-SUB< < |
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Westhanpton, vy, (NG
k:;Zt; Vised he was in his boat, in the bay, at bouy number
& » When he saw

a flare or a rocket streak across the sky and
then observed an explosion between 8:15 and 8:30 pm.

» Remsenburg, NY ﬂ;
;7 sed she and her husband, were in a boat -
So7 S e S «1cn G |

when oted a flare go straight up and
then observed an explosion.

» Westhampton Beach, NY,
his girlfriend,

ole at the WES LF CLUB

thing streak toward a dark object
for about ten seconds. The orange streak approached from behind
and on a downward angle and continued on until an explosion
occurred.

S

when they observed®”an orange

70723
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, Remsenberg, New York,
telephone was contacted regarding a sighting she

observed on July 17, 199s6.

was on a boat along with four (4) adults and five
(5) children in the Moriches Bay. At approximately 8:30 p.m.,
she and the others saw a flare aiiiar in the sky over the Barrier

Island of Westhampton Beach. said she mentioned to her
boating ions that the o in the sky looked like a
flare. described the flare as bright orange or yellow. The
flare travelled striight up and did not wiggle. FERO did not see

a smoke trail. first saw the flare as it appeared over Dune

Road on Westham each riginally thought it was a
firecracker-typ iect .

7 ﬁsaid the object was in the air for
a few seconds. then looked away n she looked at the
flare again, it was on its way down. did not see the flare

N4 hit anything.

-as certain that the flare’s origin was in the
ocean and not the bay.
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On July 21,
Remsenberg, New York, was contacted.

made aware of the identities of the interviewing Agent and
Detective and the nature of the interview.

and the interviewing Agent and Detective
responded to a location on the edge of Moriches Bay just off of
Oneck Lane. On July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:30 p.m., she
had been on a boat in Moriches Bay. bstated that this
location was the closest shoreline location to the boat'’s

position on the water that night. provided the following
additional information:

There were other individuals in the boat with her,
approximately four (4) adults and five (5) children. The boat
was facing towards the bridge that Jessup Lane runs across. The
boat was located approximately halfway between the shoreline near
D Oneck Lane, and the far shoreline on the Barrier Island of

Westham o _Beach. In the upper right hand area of her field of
vigi &observed what she initially described as a flare.
ﬁlstated that what she, in fact, saw was a straight “streak”,
yellowish orange in color. This streak was vertical.

When’ first observed the streak, it already
existed in the sky, as if something had left a trail. While

holding a twelve inch ruler up at arm’s length, she estimated the
width of the streak at one quarter inch.

She saw no movement in the streak. She did not see the
process of it’s beginning or ending.

After she saw this streak she looked away, then she
heard the sound of an explosion. ’estimated that she heard
the sound approximately 25 seconds after first seeing the streak.

The sound of the explosion was a quick sharp boom that sounded
*muffled” and “deep”.

On the horizon where -first saw the streak is the

Barrier Island of Westhampton Beach. ?again held up at arms
length the twelve inch ruler. The tree line that was on Barrier

Island between her and where she first observed the streak was

\_Anvestigationon ~ 7/21/97 a Moriches, New York

File # 265A-NY-259028 cCi- o 4 Dacdicated  7/22/97

SA CHRISTOPHER T. VOSS/ €7y

by _Det. THOMAS F. CORRIGAN, NYCPD/CTV/emf
o992 THC

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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Continuation of FD-302 of _- .on7/21/97 Page 2

approximately three quarters of an inch raised up off the
horizon. bstated that lower portion of the streak started
behind this. It was brighter in this location. The streak ,
extended up to approximately ten inches above the horizon.

- again, reiterated that the streak that she saw
was in existence when she first observed it. It had no apparent
motion and she did not see specifically which end it had began or
ended with. She did not see anything else other than this streak
that she described.

o793
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Westhampton Beach, New York,
telephone number was contacted regarding a
sighting he observed on July 17, 1996.

-said he was with his

telephone number mor
tee of WESTHAMPTON BAY CO CLUB. At approximately 8:15 PM,

8aw an orange object ascending in the sky. (i said this
object had emanated from the southwest and was travelling
horizontally from right to left.

irl friend
, on the fourth

After about ten seconds this object blew up and turned
into a big red ball. Soon after a chute of fire came down and
landed in the ocean. did not see any smoke at the time of
the explosion. He digq, owever, see black smoke with the flaming
orange ball. did not see any aircraft.

13/
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Investigation on 7/18/96 at Westhampton Beach, New York (telephonically)
File# 265A-NY-259028
by SA%AMES P. MIKALIC/dp Dae dicated 7/24/96
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The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) WILLIAM HANSEN at the intersection of Dune Road and %
Jessup Lane, Westhampton Beach, New York (NY), on July 18. 1996:

Stewart Manor, NY, m
S v 1se rst Name Unknown Sl a whi :

¢ +W -
hair and resides off of Jessup Lane was having dinner at the DUNE
DECK HOTEL and saw the whole thing.

A couple who refused to provide their names, advised a
lot of people at the WESTHAMPTON HOUSE, 585 Dune Road,
. Westhampton, NY saw the explosion.

residing at the DUNE DECK HOTEL advised
phonetic) further described as having a cast on
ankle, aff¥ ings out at the hotel saw "the whole

N they are pa OMPAN ng a movie, . alXy
" at the SWORDFISH BEACH CLUB, Westhampton Beach, NY. - -
_ advised several of the "grips," who were outside

the equipment trucks saw the explosion.
contacted at

H GREAT LAKES DREDGE AND DOCK advised he
is part o e dredging crew off the Coast Guard stat East
Moric NY. Several members of the crew:
s S

a cted at .

%indicated nvestigator MICHAEL DALY,
Eastern District of New York and SA DAVID S. EDWARDS, Federal
Bureau 6f Investigation, Long Island Resident Agency interviewed
some of the dredge employees, but not all of them.

% advised he an! his family observed a large exp!os!on Ionly a! !:30

pm, on July 17, 1996, followed by a smaller explosion.

An unidentified driver from WESTHAMPTON TAXI advised
his firm should be contacted at telephone numbers (800) 649-4118
or (516) 288-3252 and determine which drivers were on duty on

July 17, 1996, to determine what they saw or what one -
N passengc’ars obéerved. QGSM 2590
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vised he was in his boat, in the ay, at bouy number

’ en he saw a flare or a rocket streak across the sky and
then observed an explosion between 8:15 and 8:30 pn.

» Remsenburg, NY
<£5227);7 sed she and her husband, were in a boat
with the

?whenphoted a flare go straight up and
then observed an explosion.

» Westhampton Beach, NY,

sz

ou -hole at the WES LF CLUB
when they observed®an orange thing streak toward a dark object
for about ten seconds. The orange streak approached from behind

and on a downward angle and continued on until an explosion
occurred.

so73




0n003y . | 50’

2B5A-NY-259028 1
NG ~XD:cam

The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) ANGELA DIBELLA:

On July 1is, 1996, SA ANGELA DIBELLA participated in a
roadblock on the corner of Jessup Lane and Dune Road,
Westhampton, New York, beginning at approximately 7:45 pm and
concluding at approximately 11:00 Pm. Assisting with the
roadblock were the Suffolk County Police Department.

resides at

14
observed on + 1996, a sma plane -
flying west over the oce described in the distance e
an orange light that be ward the water. The orange , /4~

light began to Spread out as it descended to the water. / '
Hbelieved what he observed was fire. heard af

series of "booms" when the ball of flame hit the water. w
_ )

S/0

laying golf

at the East Hampton Coun ry Club wit ]
advised at approximately 8:15 pm, while playing golf at the 4th

hole, he observed an orange glow toward the front of the plane. .
\j‘ observed an outward explosion that resulted in a stream of e
fire which descended straight down to the water.

h_ advised that -~
she observed a white light which turned orange and exploded.

s ,, Pbelieved what she observed was a plane and saw the fuel

urn on decent to the water.

’ Westhampton, New York, ]

that while driving on Riverhea oad north to south, she observed
a wide streak of flame ascending up, followed by a flame falling

“’ behind. stated the two pieces Separated as they
ascended toward the sky. estimated the located of her

WORKS car wash and the Army

observation to be between the COACH
Reserve airport.

and
esthampton, New York,
‘ ’ a advised they weré out on their boat and observed a

n
sky traveling east on a downward 45 degree angle. The light
’ " erupted into flames and broke into two pieces, which descended to

the water. l/ ;?X

N Lodavivezsenze-sud CC
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The following individuals heard an explosion and
observed a plume of smoke over the water on July 17, 1996:;

sl

advised that h
a second explosion.

O Beactr;” Néw "York,
e heard an explosion and seconds ater hear
looked out toward the ocean and

observed a plume of smoke grey in color closest to the surface of
the water and white in color at the top of the plume.

and
"‘ » Westhampton, New._York, )

J" advised they heard two explosions and Ye a tremor similar to an

earthquake. Seconds later they heard a second explosion and
observed black smoke.

Westhampton, , advise hat she did not see e crash,
:‘ however, she heard a large "boom," followed by two additional
"booms. "

stated the initial "boom" shook the

apartment.

_ S
she was located on e outside deck of the D

!
located on Dune Road, Westhampton, New York. heard three
"' loud "booms" that were seconds apart and observed dark smoke on
the horizon over the ocean.

who resides at

Westhampton, New Yor

’
,” night of July 17, 1996, she only heard three
a few seconds apart.

advised on the
"booms" in a series

R ——

advised she did not observe the plane

crash, however, she did her two explosions.

The following list of names were provided by witnesses
interviewed at the roadblock as possible witnesses of the

incident:

Name:
Address:
e Weiiinionl _New* "

/375

Name:
Address:

Telephone:
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On July 31, 1996, Special Agents (SAs) DAVID C.
BURROUGHS and JAMES P. MIKALIC (I-40) re-contacted
Date of Birth (DOB) , summer hom

, Westhampton, New York, telephone
permanent residence W Northwest, Washington,
District of Columbia (D.C. ., telephone ﬁ
1996.

regarding an airborne object he observed on Ju Yy 17,
advised the following:

and his friend, , were on the fourth
(4th) ho he Westhampton Country Club when, at 8:00 PM -
8:15 PM, called attention to what {(ifJ§ thought
was a "shooting star." spotted this "shooting star" and

looked away as they crossed an area on the 4th hole tkat was
heavily populated with trees.

thought it took five to ten (5 to 10) seconds to
get beyond these trees. At the clearing, looked up again
toward the ocean and spotted an orange ball in the sky. This
orange ball was travelling right to left (west to east) and was

radually descending in an angle almost horizontal to the ocean.
 d»

0772

watched this ball for approximately five to seven (5 to 7)
seconds. - also saw a white substance or matter surrounding
the red ball but was not certain if this white matter was a smoke
trail or clouds.

[

During the 5 to 7 seconds saw this red ball, it
grew in intensity and brightness. thought the red ball
travelled at a consistent speed. After 5§ to 7 seconds, the red
ball exploded and a "red chute of fire" fell to the earth. From

vantage point, he thought the "chute of fire" was in the
air for about one (1) second. lost sight of the "chute of
fire" over the tree line and, from his perspective, thought it
landed on Dune Road in Westhampton Beach. At the time of the

explosion, hought the orange ball made an "outward expansion
movement . " did not hear anything nor did he feel any
concussion.

At the time he was witnessing this event q‘was not
sure what he was looking at. His best guess was that this object
was a shooting star. *did not think the object was a plane
a nothing he saw lea im to believe the object was a plane.

realized that the object was a plane after hearing this

information on the news.
j".ﬁ-ﬁ—NY‘-259028-SUB~{ C)
7 R 39\
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FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82)

Date of transcription 07/29/96

Westhampton, New York,

 was advise
e interviewing Agents and the purpose of the interview.
provided the following information:

On July 17, 199s, was in a vehicle traveling
south on 0l1d Riverhead Road, Westhampton, New York.

observed a falling, wide, orange/yellow flame to the east.
this point, the vehicle was north of Montauk Highway and south of
railroad tracks. The flame appeared to fall on land between
Montauk Highway and Main Street. Also, the flame appeared to
fall approximately one-half (1/2) mile east of 0ld Riverhead
Road. bdid not hear sounds or feel vibrations from the
incident.

| y,
N~ advised that QNG NN
and were also in the vehicle.

\ " Investigationon _07/19/96 st _ Westhampton, New York 4; i “‘Tﬁfii
File s 265A-NY-259028 L o
SA CHARLES J. RUSSELL?({L/ )
by _SA STEVEN A. BONGARDT/ r%%& Date dictated 07/24/96
/417

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to i&ﬁr ageacy;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) ANGELA DIBELLA:

On July 1s, 1996, SA ANGELA DIBELLA participated in a
roadblock on the corner of Jessup Lane and Dune Road,
Westhampton, New York, beginning at approximately 7:45 pm and
concluding at approximately 11:00 pm. Assisting with the
roadblock were the Suffolk County Police Department.

resides at

pPlane .
stance 7

The orange /" v

heard af

was playing golf }M
at the East Hampton Country ¢ wit “ .
A -

i
advised at approximately 8:15 pm, while Playing golf at the 4th

hole, he observed an orange glow toward the front of the plane. .
\j‘ observed an outward explosion that resulted in a stream of A

fire which descended straight down to the water.

9 Westhampton, New York,|
at while driving on Riverhea + She observed
a wide streak of flame ascending up, followed by a flame falling
“’ behind. m stated the two pieces separated as they
ascended toward the sky. Hestimated the located of her

observation to be between the COACH WORKS car wash and the Army

Reserve airport.
— wWho reside a
°n, New York,

n
n a downward 45 degree angle. The light
and broke into two pieces, which descended to

42

\/’ LoSaiv-zsesassud CC

. R

I SED 9 413
/379 aa—
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The following individuals heard an explosion and
observed a plume of smoke over the water on July 17, 1996:

Wes Ui Beactr, ’
advised that he heard an explosion and seconds later hea
a second explosion. looked out toward the ocean and

observed a plume of smoke grey in color closest to the surface of
the water and white in color at the top of the plume.

. and
: l‘ Westhampton, New._York,
advised they heard two explosions and a tremor similar to an

"‘ earthquake. Seconds later they heard a second explosion and
observed black smoke.

Westhampton, . ' sed that she did not see the cras '

’ ” however, she heard a large "boom," followed by two additional
"booms. " stated the initial "boom" shook the
apartment.

N she was loca!e! on !!e outside deck of the

’
located on Dune Road, Westhampton, New York. heard three

’I' loud "booms" that were seconds apart ang observed dark smoke on
the horizon over the ocean.

who resides at

Westhampton, New Yor

’
’,' night of July 17, 199,
a few seconds apart.

s J crash, however,

The following list of names were provided by witnesses
interviewed at the roadblock as possible witnesses of the

incident:
Name:
Address: R
We New York
Telephone: C

Name:
Address:

advised on the
"booms" in a series

she only heard three

Westhampton, New_York,
advised she did not observe the plane
she did her two explosions.

7375
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
To: New York . Attn: ASAC George Andrew = © -G

From: Herman Ne
Lang Thopas F-

I-46

Conjact: SA Steven A. Bongardt, ext. 8277

Herman Neil E
Lang Thomas P

Approved

Drafted By: Bongardt Steven A:sayﬂvr/
Case ID #: 265A-NY-259028 (Pending)

Title: UNSUB(S) ; . -
EXPLOSION'&?'TWA FLIGHT 800;
JULY 17, 1996; '
AOT-IT-EID

8ynopsis: Flare sightings plotting repoft of selected witnesses
on the night of July 17, 1996. : , :

N Enclosures: One copy7of FD-302 by SAs William F. Lynch and Péter_ﬁJﬁ%’
C. Casazza and one report of Deputy Inspector Douglas S.

Matu ffolk County Police Depa ent, Marine Bureau,
concerning witness flare sig ng plots. ‘

Details: Deputy Inspector Douglas Matulewich, along with Special
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and, on certain
occasions, analysts from the Defense Intelligence Agency, plotted
left and right lines of sight bearings from eight different
witness locations from which eleven witnesses reported seeing
flare-like objects rising immediately before the crash of TWA
Flight 800 on the night of July 17, 1996, on or about 8:30 p.m.
local. Deputy Inspector Matulewich used a Global Positioning
System (G.P.S.) device to ascertain the witnesses exact location
and plotted his results on a U.S. Department of Commerce,
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Cart number 12353
in degrees magnetic. S L .

Deputy Inspector Matulewich had been in contact with
SAs Theodore Otto and Steven Bongardt prior to the release of his
final report and had provided the same following locations as the
result of his plotting work for possible MANPAD (Man Portable Air
Defense/ shoulder launched missile) shooter locations: .

S aLs Ay 3s9o0r<Ccl

N2 'LONG 072 degrees 40.66 minutes West

1. LAT 40 degrees 40.68 minutes North 2w

2. LAT 40 degrees 39.19 minutes North
LONG 072 degrees 37.29 minutes West

2.2%%
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To: New York From: Herman Neil E
Re: 265A-NY-259028, 10/14/1996

These locations have been used in providing possible
locations of a MANPAD launch tube or ‘Stinger” eject motor for
acoustic side-scan sonar and possible recovery. Deputy Inspector
Matulewich strongly recommended that these locations and an area
within a minimum of one nautical mile of these locations be '
searched.

These locations are within the preliminary envelope of
foreign MANPADs obtained from the Defense Intelligence Agency
which might have been used against TWA Flight 800. These _
locations are just outside of the preliminary envelope obtained
from the U.S. Army for the U.S. “stinger” missile system. The
- Army will provide a more accurate envelope after careful
modeling. _

-’;i. L3

e

2283
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N | FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Deteof tramsription __10/7/96 ™%

On October 7, 1996, Special Agents (SAS) WILLIAM F.
LYNCH and PETER C. CASAZZA, of the Federal Bureau of S

Investigation (FBI), obtained from Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS S. ) o
MATU epartment (SCPD)-Marine
Bureau, the below listed items all connected to a compass

CHA¥t rendering Inspector MATULEWICH had done regarding TRANS.
WORLD AIRWAYS (TWA) flight # 800.

~ _ This rendgrjug was based upon FBI interviews done
between July 20-30, 1996 of eleven (11) witnesses who had
observed a "flare-like" object rising up toward flight # 800,
just before it exploded and crashed into the sea off the coast of
Long Island, New York (N.Y.), approximately 8:31 PM, on the
evening of July 17, 1996. These various sightings had raised the
possibility that a missile might have been fired at, and caused
the destruction of flight # 800.

Deputy Inspector MATULEWICH had either been present
during those initial FBI interviews, or was brought back to
interview those witnesses, in order to obtain compass readings
from the spots from which those witnesses had made their
sightings at the time of the flight # 800 explosion.

Eight (8) of those witnesses had been in the company of
an accompanying witness, while three (3) of the witnesses had
made sightings while alone.

The purpose of taking those compass readings was to
obtain intersections of witness flare sightings of which might
allow for the description of a possible sea-borne launch area
from which a missile might have been launched toward flight #
800, if, in fact one was.

~Deputy Inspector MATULEWICH’s rendering did allow for
the description of an area from which a missile could have been
launched, and which area might be .logically searched for either
aircraft/missile debris, or an abandoned missile launcher.
Obtained from Deputy Inspector MATULEWICH this date, were:

'/ Investigation on 10/7/96 at Great River, N.Y.

File # 265 A NY 259028

SA WILLIAM F. LYNCH o S
by SA PETER C. CASAZZA _ Date dictated 10/7/96
2384 / ,
This dochment contains neither recdmmendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and itS contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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265 A NY 259028 ‘ }
Coatinuation of FD-302 of DEP. INSP. DOUGLAS MATULEWICH .on___10/7/96 ',p.,, R N

FD-302a (Rev. 11-15-83)

- 000078
@ .

1. A two page letter in which he sets forth his findings, and
suggests an area that should_logically be searched.

sets forth in latitude and longitude readings, their positions at
the time of their sightings of a "flare-like" object rising up

3. Seven (7), more detailed pages, setting forth the names of
the paired or individual“witnesses; the names of the FBI agents
who interviewed themr* beputy Inspector MATULEWICH’S actions upon
meeting with those witnesses, and the latitude and longitude
r:adings MATU ICH obtained as a result of meeting with those
Witnesses. "~ ~

4. A marine bureau map on which the witness sightings were

plotted by Deputy Inspector MATULEWICH showing the resultant
intersection of those sightings.

21323




| COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

ERT J. éAFFNEY PETER F. COSGROVE
RO?:ouurv EXECUTIVE POLICE COMMISSIONER

POLICE DEPARTMENT DR

September 18, 1996

SA Peter Casazza

SA William F. Lynch

SA  Paul Shea -

Federal Bureau of Investigation
135 Pinelawn Rd. - Suite 350 South
Melville, NY 11747 V i

Gentlemen:

On Saturday, July 20,1996, T became involved in a joint effort
to determine the possibility of a missile shooting down TWA flight
800. The objective was to determine if the observations of eye
witnesses could be plotted on a chart to determine a location from
which a missile was shot.

Enclosed are the recordings of witness observation locations,
of witnesses -who on the evening of 7/17/96 saw a "flare-like"
object rising immediately before the crash of TWA flight 800.
These locations are indicated in Latitude (LAT) and Longitude
(LONG). 1In addition are the results of the magnetic bearings taken
with a hand held magnetic compass of these observations.

The results of these observations have been plotted on chart
number 12353 (17th Ed., June 13/92) shinnecock Light to Fire Island
Light, published at Washington, D.C. by U.s. Department of
Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration.

The course of TWA flight 800 on 7/17/96 at approximately 2030
hrs. has been plotted on chart number 12353. The results of the
various lines of positions of the witnesses observations have been
plotted on chart 12353. The flight path of TWA flight 800 may be
overlaid with tracing paper which has missile information (to
scale) provided by Robert Doherty "of the~ Defense Intelligence
Agency (DIA). All of this information taken together indicate to
me the very real possibility that if a rocket was used to shoot
down TWA flight 800 the "shooter" would have had to been at one of
the following locations:

1. TAT 40°40.68'N T.ONG 072°40 66'W

223l | | o
30 YAPHANK AVENUE, YAPHANK, NEW YORK 11980 - (516) 852-6000
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N To: SA Peter Casazza September 18, 1996
SA William F. Lynch page 2
SA Paul Shea

2. LAT 40°39.19'N LONG 072°37.29'w

The above Latitude and Longitude 1locations INDICATES THE
CENTER OF AN AREA THAT IS STRONGLY RECOMMENDED TO BE SEARCHED AND -

-~ T Sipcerely -
' Alintf' :7/4/< ¢§:2::(zodiczz:
T - Dougl S. Matulewikth

Deputy Inspector

Commanding Officer
Marine Bureau

NG

DSM: bm

Enclosures 8

Q2a8d
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LAT 40°37.613'N

LONG 073°15.742'W

Hand held magnetic

LAT 40°40.961'N
LONG 073°00.221'Ww
Hand held magnetic

LAT 40°45.104'N
LONG 072°55.968'W
Hand held magnetic

LAT 40°45.745'N

LONG 072°46.573'W
Hand held magnetic
Hand held magnetic

LAT 40°48.172'N

LONG 072°45.321'W
Hand held magnetic
Hand held magnetic

LAT 40°49.187'N
LONG 072°39..003'W
Hand held magnetic

Hand held magnetic

AT 40°50.295'N

LONG 072°28.526'W
Hand held magnetic
Hand held magnetic

2283

compass was 098°.
Y -2/

compass was 110°.

T -

compakss was 124°.

G
O

.compass was 150°

compass was 155°.
-
S3%

compass was 152°.
compass was 160°.

U .

compass was 185" .
compass was 187° .

JZ7
&%

compass was 225° .
compass was 223° .
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On 7/30/96, at the request of SA PAUL SHEA of the FBI, Deputy

Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH Suffolk Count Police Department
Marine Bureau, met with —and #at; the Fire

Island Coast Guard Station, Babylon, New

and ad previously indicated that
they "had observed a "flare-1ike object rising over the ocean, on
the evening of 7/17/96, immediately before the crash of TWA flight
800. The were taken out on the water in the U.S. Coast
Guard Motor Lite Boat #44341. The directed the boat
coxswain, Petty Officer RANDY RYAN To e location of their

observations on 7/17/96.

When the ihdicated that CG 44341 was in the exact
location as their 7/17/96 observations of TWA flight 800, Deputy
Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH took the following -readings as

indicated oA~ his -Garmin GPS 45: 'LAT 40°37.613'N, LONG
073°15.742'W. From this location also indicated to D/I Matulewich
by the as the location of the observations in relationship

to the re Island Light House and the magnetic bearing indicated
on D/I Matulewich's hand held magnetic compass was 098°. -

3734
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On 7/29/96, at the request of SA PAUL SHEA of the FBI, Deputy S

Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH, Suffolk County Police Department
Marine Bureau, met with —at Davis Park Marina,
Fire Island, New York. :

7/17/96, immediately before the crash of TWA flight 800.
Htook D/I MATULEWICH to the location on the beac
she made her observations on 7/17/96.

When _indicated that she was in the exact
location she had occupied on 7/17/96, Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS
MATULEWICH took the following readings as indicated on his Garmin
GPS 45: LAT 40°40.96€*N, LONG 073°00.221'W. From this location
also indicated to D/I MATULEWICH by was the
location of her observations in rela ionship to e beach and

water, and the magnetic bearing indicated on .D/T MATULEWICH'S hand
held magnetic compass was 110°.

*had previously indicated that she had observed
a "flare-like" object rising over the ocean, on the evenini of
where

Q240
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On 7/30/96, at the request of SA PAUL SHEA of the FBI, Deputy

Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEW County Police Department
Marine Bureau, met with at the Bellport Yacht,
Bellport, New York. ' : _

_had previously indicated that he had observed a
"flare-like" object rising over the ocean, on the evening of
7/17/96, immediately before the crash of TWA flight #800.

returned to the exact seat and location that
he occupied on the night of 7/17/96, Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS
MATULEWICH took the following readings as indicated on his Garmin
GPS 45: LAT 40°45.104'N, LONG 072°55.968'W. From this location

also indicated to D/I MATULEWICH by was the
location of his obserest’ions, starting with an object with a red
glow, which rose from east to west. The position of the object

with the red glow, in relationship to the Smith Point Pavilion was
indicated to ~D/T MATULEWICH and the magnetic bearing of the
indicated bearing on D/I MATULEWICH'S hand held magnetic compass
was 124° . ' :

aaal
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On 7/20/96, at the request of SA PAUL SHEA of the FBI, Deputy °

Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH, Suffolk Coun ice Department
Marine Bureau, met with an at Great Gun
Beach Marina, Fire Islan , New York. _

Indicated to Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEW . the
gbssryations on 7/17/96 of TWA FLIGHT 800 by mﬂd
P,were made from a boat approximately forty fee rom the

oc

area as’ indicated to Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH.
From the indicated area on the dock, Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS
MATULEWICH took the following readings as indicated on his Garmin
GPS 45: LAT 40°45. 749N° LONG 072°46.573'W. From this i
also indicated to D/I MATULEWICH by —andﬂ
was the location of the observations 1n relationship to e rest
room building-and a flag pole. -

The magnetic bearing to the right side of the rest room
building indicated on D/I MATULEWICH'S hand held magnetic compass
was 150°. The magnetic bearing to the flag pole indicated on D/I
MATULEWICH'S hand held magnetic compass was 155°.

FELE
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On 7/21/96, at the request of SA WILLIAM F. LYNCH of the FBI, RO -
Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEW

olk Count lice L
Department Marine Bureau, met with“andﬂat o T

Abbott's Hart's Cove Marina, East Moriches, New York.

Indicated to Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATU 4 that the
>t ions on 7/17/96 of TWA FLIGHT 800 by ﬂan”
were made from the dock behind their boat's s ip. From a

indicated area on the dock, Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH
took the following readings as indicated on his Garmin, GPS 45:

LAT 40°48.172'N, LONG 072°45.321'w. From this 1location also
indicated to D/T MATULEWICH by and was
the location of the observations in re ationship e end of the
dock, a Coast Guard Awwillary boat also docked on the dock, and to
numerous poles on the shore, which were used as a reference point.

The magnetic bearing to the right side of the end of the dock
indicated on D/1 MATULEWICH'S hand held magnetic compass was 152°.

) The magnetic bearing to the flag pole indicated on the
o hand held magnetic compass was 160°.

N Ax93
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On 7/20/96, at the request of SA WILLIAM F. LYNCH of the FBI,

Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH, Suffolk County Police -
Department Marine Bureau, met with ROBERT DOHERETY of the Defense

Intelligence Agency (DIA) at the Westhampton Beach High School, New
York. : : ‘

Indicated to Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH was that the
observations on 7/17/96 of TWA FLIGHT 800 by were
made from the parking lot of the Westhampton Beac 1gh School.
From the indicated area in the school's parking 1lot, Deputy
Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH took the following readings as
indicated on his Garmin GPS 45: LAT 40°49.187'N, LONG 072°39.003'W.
From this 1location also indicated to D/I Matulewich by ROBERT
DOHERETY was the location of the observations in relationship the
several telephone poles Which were used as a reference points.

The magnetic bearing to the left side of the observations
indicated on D/T MATULEWICH'S hand held magnetic compass was 185°.
The magnetic bearing to the right side of the observations
indicated on D/I MATULEWICH'S hand held magnetic compass was 187°.

Z X244
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On 7/22/96, at the request of SA Paul Shea of the FBI, Deputy

Inspector DOUGLAS MATUL Suffolk County Police Department = .
Marine Bureau, met with and atb~

v

Hampton Bays, New York. _ ..
esponded to Spellmans Marine and were taken out on- -
cat to the area of the Shinnecock Inlet. Indicated to =

eputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH w that the obs j (5] B
7/17/96 of TWA FLIGHT 800 by #and _
were made from a boat as the boat en ered the area just west of the

east jetty of the Shinnecock inlet. ' .

. From the indicated area in the Shinnecock 1Inlet, Deputy
Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH took the following readings as
indicated on his Garmin GPS, 45: LAT 40°50.295'N, LONG 072°28.526'W.
From this location a#¥5 indicated to D/I MATULEWICH by

as the location of the observations in relationship to the
stern of his own boat and a Coast Guard 44 foot Motor Life Boat
which was opéfating in the area. :

Two observations were taken from on 7/22/96,
. observation #1 the magnetic bearing indicated on MATULEWICH'S

N hand bearing compass was 225°. Observation #2 the magnetic bearing
indicated on D/I MATULEWICH'S hand bearing compass was 223°.

indicted to D/I MATULEWICH from this location the
direction of ~his observations of TWA flight 800 on 7/17/96 in
relationship to the stern of the boat and a Coast Guard 44 foot
Boat which was operating in the area.

The magnetic bearing to the observations indicated on the hand
held magnetic compass was 223°. -

~ Aaas
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ayville, Ne»v {2
was advised of the official
che interviewing agent and the nature of the interview.
furnished the following information:

On July 17, 1996, at
was standing on the Davis
chair with her sistess
and her siste r
respe vely, were doing gymnastic moves
pointed skyward and shouted "Look!"
object which appeared to be a flare,
color. It left a smoke trail of the same color, density and
thickness in its wake that disappeared as the object continued to
ascend. It rose from the southeast from their position and .

arched slightly at an approximate 70 degree angle while it made
the ascent from east to west.

approximately 8:40 pm,

L

The object traveled for approximately 3 to 5 seconds
until it erupted into a ball of fire. It did not disappear
before this eruption and made no sound that they could hear. It
then broke into three separate balls of fire and descended .o the
ocean. It fell straight down until it disappeared from sight.
The entire episode lasted approximately 10 seconds. She could
not gauge as to how far in the distance this incident occurred

from her but thought that the object may have traveled 1 to 2
miles vertically.

T 265A-NY-259028-SUB= <L - _
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‘ FBi-NEW YORK a:

Investigation o

7/22/96 at Patchoque, New York

PHEN J. SHINER:cam

Date dictated  7/22/96

eat contains neither recommendations nor conclusiens of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI aad is leansd 10
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 8/1/96

Date of Birth,
ille, New York 11782, tele
was recontacted at
Brookhaven Township, New York, to obtain azimuth
directions for her observations on July 17, 1996, of Trans World

Airlines (Twa), flight 800, which were reported in previous July

22, 1996, interview by Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI),
Special Agent’s (SA’s) RANDAZZO and SHINER. » was taken
to the location of those observations at Davis Park Beach, about
100 yards southwest of the Leja Beach Casino, where she provided
information to Suffolk County Marine Bureau (SCMB) , Deputy
Inspector MATULEWICH, who took readings using a GPS 45 Personal
Navigator and a hand bearing magnetic compass. Also present
during the contact were the following individuals: FBI, SA’s PAUL
SHEA, WILLIAM F. LYNCH, WILLIAM INZERILLO; New York State Police
\\// Senior Investigator JOHN CASSINO.

The purpose of recording this and similar information
was to allow for future interpretation of this data.

v

(‘L'J*?h'\ e e e,

\_~ Investigationon _7/29/96 at Brookhaven Township NY o T - ‘L= )
. .&_‘J,E'[' 2
File #_265A-NY-259028  \ W | @ | S 53C
SA’S WILLIAM F. LYNCH JR, WILLIAM INZERILLO W\ NI IR
by _ PAUL SHEA\>(PS:gmo) Date dictated 8/1/96

oCcsy | S
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The following investigation was conducted by Detectives
NICHOLAS GARCIA and THOMAS PISTONE of the New York City Police
Department at about 12:30 hours on July 25, 1996:

The following two males were interviewed:

Date of Birth (DOB) of
Point O'Woods, te ephone number
-P01nt O'Woods, telephone number

individuals wor

Both were aboard the
en ' oot vessel on July 17, 1996,
at approximately 20:40 hours. The boat was heading south/east
approximately 2/10 mile from bouy number four (Range Channel) in
the Great South Bay. Both men stated that at the above date and
\\4/ time they observed a glowing red/orange ball or flame traveling
from south to north in the sky. This flare had an arch affect
while traveling. While watching this flame for several seconds
this just exploded. After the explosion (two) fire balls side by
side fell straight down out of the sky. They radioed the Coast
Guard. The also stated that after hearing of TRANS WORLD
AIRLINES flight 800 crash on the news there was no doubt that
this is what they saw.
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Date of transcription 7/ 24/1996

Jul 99 at approximately 1:35pm EDT,

» Westhampton, New York,
telephone erations Center of the New
York Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation to report her
account of the events leading up to the mysterious explosion of
Trans World Airlines ("TWA") Flight 800 on July 17, 1996.

being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent, &

provided the following information:

was on a 24’ Aqua Sport boat bearing Hull
Identificdtion Number AQABLA39I45 in Moriches Bay at the time of

the TWA cr er passengers on th ahcluded her
 her brother, and his wife,
OWNs are residents o abylon, New York,

e reached at telephone 516/587-5497.

-boat was situated due north of the crash
site ne RED 36. For the five or six seconds preceding the
blast,ﬁybserved a "wavering orange-yellow glowing ball"®
possibly tralled by white smoke travelling in a northerly
direction. This object, which had the characteristics of a
flare, rose and fell (like an arc) before hitting the plane. a
huge explosion ensued. The Plane crashed to the water beyond the
barrier islands. Two (2) C-130 aircraft were east of h

boat as this occurred.

& husband, immediately
reported wha served to ates Coast Guard via

marine band channel 16. The radio was subsequently switched to
marine channel 06 over which the Coast Guard reported that
routine military exercises involving pyrotechnics were being
performed and that a response was not necessary.

Upon return to their residence at approximately 8:55pm,
it seemed that the Coast Guard was not yet dispatched to the
crash site.

‘\g/lhwﬁpmmon 7/19/1996 at New York, New York (telephonically)
Fic# _265A-NY-259028 (2 - Y
by _ SA EDMUND H. ROM Date dicated  7/19/1996
o%¢/s
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Date of transcription 7/23/96

was
contacted at her residence, Westhampton,
New York. Dr. as advised he identity Of the
interviewing agents and the nature of the interview and,
thereafter, provided the following information:
m advised she and her husband,
> Other, his wife a ren

were on their boat coming back from dinner. advised
they were in Moriches Bay positioned at Buoy 36, just south and

slightly west of Beaverdam Creek, and approxi e mile east
of the East Moriches Coast Guard Station. ﬁlso advised
the boat was approximately 1/4 mi o 1p of land,

which is south of Westhampton. stated that at
approximately 8:30 PM, she was uth, her back to the
,\\-/, north, looking into the sky. observed a large ball of
light. watched thi 1g travel up into the sky and
then arching slightly and descending. During this time,
stated '"what'’s that...Somebody’s in trouble." As soon as
she made that statement, she heard a pop and then heard and saw a
huge explosion. The explosion caused a second, distinctly
different ball of light, red flames, and black smoke. This
explosion formed a "y" shape _and fell down, with approximately 2-
4 additional explosions. described thqﬁe as "muffled."

advised that the first ball of light was
"quivering" while traveling upward and then it arched and
descended. The time it took to arch slightly and descend was
approximately 5-6 seconds. Immediately following was the huge
explosio did not observe any plane or lights from a
plane pridr to e explosio urther advised that at
first, she thought a small plan ire or a flare had' been
shot; however, she reiterated that this ball of light was coming
towards her or moving away from her. dvised there was
a split second between the first "tick' or "pop" and the
explosion. also stated there was a spark or flash of

i i the Tirst ball of light just before the explosion.
ought at first that the first ball of light was
traveling up and towards her, and later believes it may have come

@Aﬂt-asgg;aﬁua(h

"/ ‘vesugstonon _7/20/96 at’ Westhampton, New York P
Flle = 265A-NY-259028 | /\:\ Ul
&~ SA ROBERT M. LEWICKI - W X
“t%_ SA SHAWN M. WOLFF (SMW:mxb) Date dichead7 /20/96 ’
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Continuation of FD-302 o— . On 7/2 0/96 . Page 2

o9/2-

from land very close by, moving up and away. P stated

that the sec of fire was at least 7-15 times greater than

the first. % brother’saw everything i

approximately O d after she began to 1ook.“lso

said "look at that," but he was unable to h nything becaus

ding too close to a stereo. i at
Babylon, New York, telephone ‘
ill be out of town until July 21, 1996,
allable for interview.

* husband, P and her sister-in-

law only saw e explosion, nothing before that.

Security Account Nu
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Date of transcription 8/6/96
On July 29, 1996, ANNNEGEGNGEGENES - re-interviewed
by Special Agent (SA) DONALD W. McCORMICK regarding TWA Flight
800. urnished the following information:
advised on July 17 1996, she along with her
husband (her brother); his wife,
and three children were on their boat returning from dinner.
advised they were in Moriches Bay near Buoy 36, in a no
wake zone. advised the front boat was travelling at an
approximate speed of five to S8ix miles per hour in the no wake
g 1n a westerly direction, and was
tain and looking in a southerly direction
looking south, at approximately 1:00
ball of fire, or a flare light over the
ocean. described the ball, as being a orange color with
white and possibly yellow. The intensity was very consisten
when she first spotted to decrease almost to the point,d
" though it was extinguished.

advised she first noted the ball of fire, at

approximately 60 degree angle above the horizon. SR advised,

she initially believed the ball of fire was very close in

relationship to her position. The ball of fire did not appear to

have to have a horizontal movement. She noted a vertical ascend;
advised the ascending movement was slight. Further,

stated the speed of the ball of fire did not appear to great.

@ statcd the ball of fire was quivering or
vibrating, it was not steady in its vertical movement. The ball
traveled for approximately six - eight seconds. The ball was
large, it was larger than a star, but smaller than a full moon.

advised right from the finish this was a plane and the
plane was in trouble, since it was inconsistent with the normal
aircraft traffic.

advised following the decrease in size and
intensity of the ball, she noted a small spark projected from the
ball. The spark was followed by a slight sound resembling a
“pep." Following the spark, the ball erupted and exploded, and

Investigation on 7/29/96 at West Babylon, New York

Fie# _265A-NY-259028-¢c% -5 )4
N o

by _SA DONALD W. McCORMICK/dp Date dicaed 8/2/96

orsy R
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; '~
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consnsion st 302 _ On_1/29/96 __ m

0/607 »

an arc of fire developed raining downward . (st ated within
the arc, she noted a few broken pieces of the pPlane descending
downward. She observed this debris was displacing the fire in
areas. i i i

until her vision was blocked by the sand dunes.

Padvised she believed the reason the light
diminished was because the mass of the plane was concealing the
light in its downward trajectory.
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On 7/22/96, at the request of SA Paul Shea of the FBI, Deputy

Inspector DOUGLAS MATULE Suffolk County Police Department = . il¥-
Marine Bureau, met with and atb

-Hampton Bays, New York.

esponded to Spellmans Marine and were taken out on-
#oat to the area of the Shinnecock Inlet. Indicated to

eputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH wag that the obs on ;
7/17/96 of TWA FLIGHT 800 by #and% i
were made from a boat as the boat en ered the area just west of the ,

east jetty of the Shinnecock inlet.

From the indicated area in the Shinnecock TInlet, Deputy
Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH took the following readings as
indicated on his Garmin GPS, 45: LAT 40°50.295'N, LONG 072°28.526'W.
From this location a®#¥d indicated to D/I MATULEWICH by
as the location of the observations in relationship to the
stern of his own boat and a Coast Guard 44 foot Motor Life Boat
which was opéfating in the area. :

Two observations were taken from on 7/22/96,

S observation #1 the magnetic bearing indicated on MATULEWICH'S

hand bearing compass was 225°. Observation #2 the magnetic bearing
indicated on D/I MATULEWICH'S hand bearing compass was 223°.

indicted to D/I MATULEWICH from this location the
direction of ~his observations of TWA flight 800 on 7/17/96 in
relationship to the stern of the boat and a Coast Guard 44 foot
Boat which was operating in the area.

The magnetic bearing to the observations indicated on the hand
held magnetic compass was 223°. .

N 2aas
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Date of transcription 7 / 2 0/ 96

interviewed a esthampton Ambulance Center, Westhampton, New
York. He was advised of the nature of the interview and the
identity of the interviewing agents. He then provided the

following information:

on July 17, 1996,—was out fishing for
about an hour or two and was returnin with three othe
individuals,

in his boat sometime a ter 8:00pm. as turned
around watching some birds about five hundred to six hundred feet

away in a directj : when he saw a white line tracing up

. into the sky. Mdoes not remember seeing the line

o come all the way from the horizon. The line went straight
vertical the entire time for a total of 2 seconds. He remembered
thinking it was a flare as he had just purchased some flares
sometime earlier. The highest point of the "flare" white line
was about one foot above the horizon and the line was consistent.
At the top of the white line appeared little red light or -
orangish-red circle which hovered or floated for a second, after
which, a big dark red explosion appeared about an inch below the
little red light. This bigger explosion was about a quarter inch
in length. It hovered for a second, appeared to break apart from
its round shape, and fell to the horizon in approximately two
seconds. As the bigger explosion came down it became less red
and more smokey - grayer about half of the way down. The big .
explosion came down along pretty much the same line as the white
line had gone up. The entire incident from the time the white
line first appeared until the explosion met the horizon took
approximately;lo'to~15;seconds.‘ ' ' :

- qearii;er had been at the 1 mile marker
South of Shinnecoc Inlet and had Froc~eded on a heading of 360

degrees magnetic to rewurn to the inlet. The white line was =~
o

approximately -in a one o’clock position relative to the one mile
marker from P : o \)\
/

e

- nC
A\

\\-/. Investigation op JUly 20, 19964« Watermill,_ N’.Y- .

Fie# 265A-NY-259028

. . SA STEVEN BONGARDTMM® R §
by SA CHARLES J. RUSSELL:MSP L " Date dictated 7/20/96
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Date of transcription 8/9/96

residence, Wwatermill, New York,

11970, te 2, work telephone

number contacted for the purpose of

obtaini directions for his observatiuns on

July 17, 1996 of Trans World Airlines (TWA) Flight 800 and/or

"a rocket" which was reported in previous July 20, 1996

interview by Federal Bure estigation (FBI) Special Agent
(SA) STEVEN A. BONGARDT. ﬁraveled in his boat to the spot.
at Shinnecock Inlet where he was located when he made his :
previously reported observations on July 17, 1996.

From that informatj y Marine Bureau (SCMB)
Deputy Inspector took readings using a
GPS 45 Personal Navigator and a nd bearing magnetic

compass. Also present during this contact were the following
o individuals:

FBI SAs PAUL SHEA and PETER C. CASAZZA, Defense
Intelligence Agency (DIA) Senior Intelligence Officer ROBERT

A. DOHERTY and DIA Surface to Air Missijle Armaments Ana
THOMAS F. LEBLANC. ition, brother LUKE
and family friend were also Oh the boat, b were

interviewed separately regarding their observations on
July 17, 1996. '

The purpose of recording this and similar information
was to allow for future interpretations of this data.

“324
N tvengaumon  7/22/96 s Shinnecock Inlet, New York - CC,y
-1 L - = < .
Fies 265A-NY=-25902R- WP 03 AN
SAs PAUL SHEA/ = o ' )
3 SEZTER C. CASAZZA/P5 . 'rdo . : _ Date cictated 7 /22/96
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AN
Date of transcription 7/30/96
Belmar, New Jersey
(NJ), telephone number was advised of the
identity of th interviewing Agent and the nature of the
interview. 6thereafter provided the following information:
Pleasant, , advised he was standing o ecCx, ly 24,
1996, when a thin red line in the sky caught his attention.
believed this to be observed at 2:00 p.m. in the
Y and yelled flare, where served the red line an
explosion occurred in the sky. described this explosion
as a reddish, round image that see O appear smaller, then got
bigger in size. At this time, 1so observed a hook-like
arc come off this explosion imadem stated this reddish
explosion fell straight down, possibly h a twisting action
into the water over the horj . When questioned further about
seeing this thin red line stated it seemed to go where
N the explosion occurred and oint is his last ation of
this red line. This is the extent of informatio could
provide.
Cl2
265A-N¥-259028.SUB”
Invesigauonon  7/24/96 aa PT. PLEASANT, NJ D e A k?
B e RER
\/ File = 265A-NY‘259028 Date dictated 7/2{/§6 wgs %}
|
sy __SA DANIEL J. MC KENNA/ewc )( }; e I
O?S";' ' oo u I - E—
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Oon April 2
Belmar, New Jersey,

New York City about his observations on the evening of July 17,

1996. After being advised of the identities of the inttrv{dvinq
agents and the nature of the interview, @R provided the
following information:

stat. t on July 17, 1996, he was employed as
a deck hand on the a fishing vessel that
operates out of the Diesel Inlet Marina in Point Pleasant , New

Jersey. and the other crew members were commercially
fishing off the coast of Long Island, New York.

At approximately 8:30 pm on the evening of July 17,

1996, was standing on the starboard side of the boat near

the bow facing northwest. As the was turning,
observed a flare in the sky traveling southwest at a fast

speed. Qdescribed the flare as reddish in color and it
appeared to slightly arc. Approximately two to three seconds

after observing the flare, an enormous losion occurred in the
sky. Shortly following the explosion, observed an

aircraft heading west toward the site of the explosion. P
miles

stated that the was approximately ten
from the explosion.

Qadvised that the Y 2nother
commercial fishing vessel that operates out of the Diesel Inlet
Marina, was near the *on the evening of July 17,
1996. —turthor stated that he believes that two other
fishing vessels were in the area, the (D ara the
which may be registered in ton Roads, Virginia.
stated that he believes that the huy have
assisted in the recovery effort at the crash site of the TWA air
disaster.

N

%

Tetigtiom 04/28/97 &__ New York, New York

He¢ 265A-NY-259028 -¢c3-5 76

SA M. L. Lieber
ly SA Richard S. Karniewicz Diectiniel 04}/29/97_'
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nterview

736 during a road block chec point at the entra
Point Park, Shirley, New York. After being advised of-
identity of the interviewing agent and the nature of th
interview, rovided the following information:

At approximately 8:00 PM on July 17, 1996, |
arrived at the Forge(River Marina in Mastic Beach to q6 ¥
At approximately d@§0-3=4o PM, while lcoking east over ,tl
she observed a “thing” rise up through the air that looked
red ball of fire. There was no stream of smoke or fire fo.
the ball of fire. She does not know whether the ball of f:
rose straight up in the sky or whether it rose at an angle
said that whatever it was, was more than just a flare.  ~

The ball of fire rose through the sky for 4-5%gata
until suddenly saw a big explosion, which she did not
hear. Thereafter, from the spot of the explosion, a big black:
line of smoke descended from the sky over the Atlantic Ocean.

a few seconds, ould no longer see the black smoke.

WILLIAM INZERILLO (W/§
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- On July 21, \1996, at approximately 4:17 p.m., Detective
ARTHUR BUKOWSKI and STEPHEN JENSEN of the Suffolk County Police
Department interviewed , Date of Birth:
Southampton, New York/#./
, Date of
» Southampton, New York
The witnesses advised as

11968, telephone number
Birth: 3
11968, telephone number
follows:

On July 17, 1996 at approximately 8:30 p.m., the above

witnesses were in a boat along with five other persons on the
Peconlﬁ Bay at the end of the bulkhead of the Harbor Cove Inn.

Facing westbound, ﬂ states that she

observed a flare shoot upward from the water, ascend with a
bright orange-red glow skyward and at its apex, burst into

numerous orange red flames. The flare had a very large orange
red tail>/S I advised that her boyfriend, b
also watched the flares ascend. /57
—advised that the flare descended into numerous red
flames. Neither heard any noisé: /q believes she was
approximately thirty miles away, while - believes he was five
47

or six miles away.
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Date of transcription 06/30/97

On June 25, 1997, was intervicwld at
Towd Point Beach, Long Island, New Yor + by Special Agents’ x. L.

LIEBER and RICHARD S. KARNIEWICZ of the FEDERAL BUREAU OF
INVESTIGATION (FBI). After being advised of the nature of the
interview and the identity of the interviewing agents,
provided the following information:

?stated that she was Previously interviewed by
Suffolk County Police officers a few days following the explosion
of TWA flight 800 on July 17, 1996. Since her interview of July,
1996, has not been contacted by any other law
enforcement agency about what she saw on the night of July 17,
1996. However, ?stated that attempts have been made by
Channel 12 News on ng Island to contact her. Further, she has

received in the mail several requests to draw a picture de icting

0 e evening of July 17, 1996, at approximately
8:15 pm, her boyfriend and six other individuals left
the PECONIC MARINA in a boat owned by According to

the group in the boat proceeded in a northwesterly

direction toward Robins Island to have dinner at the GALLEY HO
Restaurant. estimated that the boat ride from the
PECONIC MARINA to the GALLEY HO is approximately three minutes.

stated that the restaurant was full and had a waiting
list for tables. The group stayed in the boat until a table

became available.
she was fac!ng north on the boat looking east toward the
Inlet just beyond Hampton Bays. Over

coastline of the Shin

her left shoulder,ﬂsaw what appeared to be the top of a
flare going off approximately 35 degrees above the horizon. The
flare-like object (hereinafter referred to as the "object") was
pink, orange and red in color and was moving in a arcing

direction with a trail of smoke. The smoke trail appeared to be

stated that at approximately 8:30 or 8:35 pm,

\\J/huﬂhuhnm 06/25/97 at Towd Beach Point, Long Island, New York
Pile #_265A-NY-259028 -C. Q|- ¢,/ 7
SA M. L. LIEBER
by _SA RICHARD S. KARNIEWICZ ' Date dictated 06/30/97
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ne behind the object which was a gray/yellow color.
stated that she never saw an exp}osion and she never saw

object was ascending in the sky, it appeared to self destruct.
#estimated that the object appeared to be approximately
wenty miles away from where she was located. She estimated that
from the time she looked over her left shoulder and initially
observed the object, the entire event took approximately ten to
fifteen seconds. F stated that she did not observe the
object ascend from € ground or sea level. The object was
already in the sky, approximately 35 degrees above the horizon,
1) witnessed the top of the flare-like object explode.
described this explosion as a small fireworks display.
She further stated that she did not hear any sounds in connection
with what she witnessed in the sky. She never observed an
airplane in the sky.

stated that her recollection of what occurred

uly 17th is minimal since one ear has already
gone by. She stated that her boyfriend,# a SUFFOLK
COUNTY POLICE officer, witnessed a part of what she observed.
However, her other friends on the boat did not see anything.

rovided the names of the other individuals on the boat:

(last name unknown - LNU) , ., and LNU

stated that she has telephone numbers for the lollowing
iﬁ“i were on the boat on 07i17i96: -

officer.

However,
does not

emphasized that her boyfriend,
talk to the FBI about what he witnessed o

ted to contact him at his residence in order
to illicit statements from him about what he observed.

7037
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Date of transcription 07/25/96

ate of Birth (DOB)
was interviewed at e
Ooriches, New York. e

the nature of the interview, GALIETTA provided the following
information:

: On July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:45 PM to 9:00 PM,

S 25 standing on a ouilding’s deck, located on Dune Road
in West Hampton, Long Island, New York. He stated that while
looking to the south towards the Atlantic Ocean, he observed a
red-yellowish flare-type object arcing upward in the sky,
followed by a larger reddish explosion. bhen observed a _
flaming object fall out of the explosion area downward toward the LAY
ocean. The object separated into two burning sections shortly E
before he lost sight of them near the horizon.

Investigation on 07/19/96 at Center Moriches, New York SEARCHED
Vette wim o s A -

s
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Date of traascriptioa 7/24/96

was interviewed at his residence,
Westhampton Beach, New York,
Also participating in the inferv oV was

Y MILLER, Suffolk County Police Department. After
being apprised of the identity of the interviewing Agent ana

Detective, as well as the nature of the interview,
provided the following:

G, cconpanicd by his wife apa- :
daughters, were out on their 35 foot boat, the in
Moriches Bay approximately one and one-half mi 8 southeast of

the Coast Guard station. Between 8:30 and 8:45 PN on the evening

The fireball quickly separated into two distinct
fireballs. The larger fireball or plume of flames began tumbling
toward the water, and S recognized an object that might

have been either an airplane fuselage or wing. The falling plume
and objects were spinning quickly.

With respect to the origin of the trail of smoke,
S »-

lieved that it originated south of his position either
on the dunes or beyond the dunes in the ocean. He stated that
the fireball was moving in an easterly direction and that prior
to the manifestation of the fireball the trail of smoke rose up
in a west to east direction from behind the fireball.

With respect to the path and characteristics of the
smoke trail, i advised that it rose up in a consistent
direction but waveread along the way. heard no sound
associated with the smoke trail and stated that the smoke trail

Created an ambient brightness. ’described the trajectory 7; /”
verticle (approxiutely 11:00 K CC/

of the smoke trail initially as . 311300

direction) and then changing to an arc before becoming-.acii. sl L
fireball.

' lvetigation oa _7/ 19/96 st __Westhampton, New York & T \

/965
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Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 10/14/1996

To: New York , Attn: ASAC George Andrew

From: Herman Ne E
Lang Thowas F -

SA Steven A. Bongardt, ext. 8277

Herman Neil E
Lang Thomas F

Approved

Drafted By: Bongardt Steven A:saqd‘r/
Case ID #: 265A-NY-259028 (Pending)
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S8ynopsis: Flare sightings plotting repoft of selected witnesses
on the night of July 17, 1996. . :

\\,/ Enclosures: One copy of FD-302 by SAs William F. Lynch and Peter »7*E&’
C. Casazza and one report of Deput Inspector Douglas S.

-Matu ffolk County PoIice De artment, Marine Bureau,

concerning witness flare sighting plots.

Details: Deputy Inspector Douglas Matulewich, along with Special
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and, on certain
occasions, analysts from the Defense Intelligence Agency, plotted
left and right lines of sight bearings from eight different
witness locations from which eleven witnesses reported seeing
flare-like objects rising immediately before the crash of TWA
Flight 800 on the night of July 17, 1996, on or about 8:30 p.m.
local. Deputy Inspector Matulewich used a Global Positioning
System (G.P.S.) device to ascertain the witnesses exact location
and plotted his results on a U.S. Department of Commerce,
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Cart number 12353
in degrees magnetic. _ ‘ - : :

Deputy Inspector Matulewich had been in contact with
SAs Theodore Otto and Steven Bongardt prior to the release of his
final report and had provided the same following locations as the
result of his plotting work for possible MANPAD (Man Portable Air
Defense/ shoulder launched missile) shooter locations: ,
| - " 2,s My 3sGoR<Ccl
. 1. LAT 40 degrees 40.68 minutes North : ’ e
N’ LONG 072 degrees 40.66 minutes West e
2. LAT 40 degrees 39.19 minutes North '
LONG 072 degrees 37.29 minutes West

2.2%?
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Date of transcription 07/21/96

East Moriches, New
York, was interviewed on July
21, 1996 at ABBOTTS HARTS COVE MARINA, INC., 29 Maple Avenue,
East Moriches, New York, 11940, telephone number (516) 878-3700.

After being advised of the identity of the interviewing agents
and the nature of the interview, “provided the following

information:

Approximately 8:20 PM on July 17, 1996, -returned
to his i TTS HARTS COVE MARINA after boating with his
wife, » in Moriches Bay. Soon thereafter, while
standing on the dock next to his boat, and looking south of his
position, he saw what appeared to be a flare. He could not
determine whether the “flare” was rising up or dropping down.
The “flare” was already in mid-air when he first saw it; he did
not see it leave the ground. He does not know whether the flare
had a "tail,” and he is not sure in what direction the “flare” was
traveling. However, he said the flare ended in a “big ball of
£ " JEPaic not see a plane before he saw the explosion.
did not know how long he saw the flare before he saw the
osion. S able to describe where the “flair” was
located in the sky when he first saw it, and where in the sky he
saw the “big ball of flames.” [had no further information.

]nve’lig.tion on 07/ 19/96 at East MoriCheS ’ NY - \ A
—205A-NY-259028-SUB~

File 265A-NY-259028 Date dictated 07/2 1455553 ,ﬁ ’

- rt

by William Inzerillo V‘/Q p .
- SEP 1971996

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI afd is loansd to youx 8 eacy;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. - I
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Date of !rnlalp'lh_l ks

v Water Mill, New York (NY) .48
was interviewed at the Sou hans
Club, Southhampton, Ny. After being advised of the ide
the interviewing Agents and the nature of the intervi
provided the following information:

the "bea
in Bridgehampton directly overlooking the ocean. did not ;
know the name of the*Peach, but with the use of the Hagstrom map,

On the evening of July 17, 1996, SllPPvas on

nearest to where the beach was located.

While lookina southwest, at a “ime just before darl:,‘ff"%»;
B s-v the eng part of something going up into the air. |

explained that she did not actually see any defined object, ;b
\_ she saw a smokey orange streak. #could not see where

Streak originated from, but it seeme to move from east to aegt.

fire. The -fire descended and became uneven in shape.
descended into the horizon, and was no longer visible.
not hear anything at any time.

.~

advised that she would be able to revisit the

beach, and determine exactly where she was standing -and locoking
at the time. ’

v

\__/ Investigationon _7/26/9¢ Al Water Mill, New York

File v 265A~NY-259028 y .___UPLOADED
S

: ) ITHTEXT . L/ ]
by YASREGORY J. O’NEILL/JJR/dap Y"_T_H, IEp\nf.dj ted TAe6/
/807 b WiThov £A N —F
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the Fﬁ!j_ﬁnﬂmpﬁr, W‘W
- _itand its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. LAz Basssnai-un S HIEIIAL S04 B S
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 New York 11976, telephone number
interviewed on the beach in Bridgehampton, New York.
advised of the official identities of the interviewing Agen

the purpose of the interview, then provided the follo‘viih‘g
information:

17, 1996 a woman by the name of
two children,
were on the beach in

Bridgehampton, New York. The time was just prior to dusk, the

color of the sky was *hazy blue”, and it was a “clear day”.

While playing with the children, -was facing the
ocean when she noticed a reddish/orange *scattered” light
approximately forty-five degrees to her right (West). There was

: a small trail arching upward to the light. Although the trail

N was the same reddish/orange color as the “scattered” light, the
trail was not as bright as the light. (#could not recall
which direction the trail arched, however, she motioned several
times with her hand from left to right when referring to the
trail. She further stated that the trail was small.

first saw it. It began at one inch above the horizon and

saw it start to grow at one and three-quarter inches above

rizon. (During the interview, tilized a standard
ruler to determine measurements in inches. As she watched it,
the trail continued to grow upward. The trail arched almost
vertically upward at a seventy to an eighty-degree angle, and it
lasted for one to two seconds. The width of the trail appeared
to be the same as the width of a cellular telephone antenna.

When the trail stopped growing, ?inst taneously
saw an explosion at the upper end of the trail. had

described the explosion as the reddish/orange “scattered” light.
The explosion occurred at two inches above the horizon line. The
light was originally the size of a dime and it grew to be

slightly larger than a guarter. -did not hear any sound
from the explosion. S

Part of the trail was already visible in the sky when
t!e !O

\ ,Investigation on 6/13/97 2 Bridgehampton, New York

Fie# 265A-NY-259028 g 12 0= 14 Daw dicted _6/17/97
U and o

SA CHRISTINA G SN AN
by SA STEVEN A. BONGARDT (CG:cq
0079 '
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned 1 your agency;
iundincomnmnotwbedimimwwuideymuency.
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Continuation of FD-302 of __ .on 6/13/97

The light then started to *trickle down" toward the -
ocean. It appeared as if pieces of light, or “glow”, were co in
down. Some of the pieces were larger and fell faster than: ¢
pieces. The light “trickled down” for a few seconds and théna -
faded away. S

- advised that the entire event, from the time she
first noticed the trail to when she saw the light fade away,
lasted approximately twenty to thirty seconds.

When- first saw the trail going up into the air,
she thought that it was a flare, She did not view the event as
being an object or a plane. She had never actually seen a flare
prior to July 17, 1996, therefore, she could not verify that it
was not a flare. Because she believed it was a flare and that
Ssomeone may have needed help, when the event ended,
departed from the beach and went to telephone the Coast Guard.

v Later, also left the beach.
WhenH later heard about the TRANS WORLD AIRLINES
Flight 800 crash, she did not make the correlation between the
crash and what she had witnessed at the ‘beach on July 17.
told heard something on the news indicating
that possible witnesses should contact the Federal Bureau of

Investigation (FBI). hen called the FBI a few days after
the crash.

is not color blind, and she does not wear
glasses. She did not speak to the media regarding what she had
seen at the beach. ionly spoke about the event to the
initial FBI interviewers 1fter the crash.

o0oP0
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/’,,
/ Date of traascription 08/09/96

was corii‘:acted'. vis o e

e interviewing agent and /the nature of the interv
furnished the following i;r?ormation:

On Wednesday, i{ul 17, 1996, at 8:35 pm,”
and her friend, m were on Ponquogue Beach w. N

their children. out, dusk, with a grey sky.
They were standing neaf the water, near the main lifeguard chair,
past the concession stand. The area is reached by going from the .

parking lot to a "walkway" to the main concession stand to the
lifeguard stand. :

ty of
iew, she

NG, ?looked to her right, to the southwest, and saw
huge flare at came from the water, went up and exploded, and
flames came down. They heard a deep, boom-boom-boom-boom-boom

sound and then the ground shook. She saw fire on the water and

black smoke, and she thought a ship was on fire.

—recounted the events as follows: she thought
the "flare" rose from the water, and at first thought it was a

distress signal. It was "way too big", and it seemed miles away.
She guessed it was in flight for "seconds". She saw grey smoke
and white smoke behind the "flare". It was grey at first, then
the smoke changed to white. There was a Jbright orange glow at
the leading edge of the smoke.

She could not say there was an initial puff of smoke.
She did not see an object, just an orange-red-yellow flame,
mostly orange, followed by smoke. She did not remember an object

falling away, but only remembered two flames coming down
afterward.

She did not hear the "flare" go up, but only heard the
"sound of thunder™ afterward. She recalled the outside 1light was
still pretty good, at dusk, with a grey sky that night.

Tdores' o 5

Famen '

Lo ] -
N Investigationon _7/23/96 st __ West Hampton Beach, New York (tel&g)_
File # 265A-NY-259028 ‘ | A o Ao
) [} ¢ i
M STEPHEN J. SHINER/axh Date dictated yza/Ls :
/20 '

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI aad is loaned to your
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The trail of the "flare" was curved as the "flare" flew
up vertically. There was an explosion and two pieces of flame -
were coming down

» like a plume. The first piece was bigger, and
the one in the back Peeled away and was not as big.

4z
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pecla
» Of the Federal Bureau of Investigation [
at a park in Avon, Connecticut. She was advised of the idént
of the interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview.
then provided the following information:

On Wednesday, July 17, 1996 at approximately 8:30 pm,
_was on Ponquoque Beach, in Hampton Bays, st
uard Station) with two (2) children iend
P of Lake Placid, NY, and *thre dren.
S _Was the first night of their vacation, and since the
qand the* had both Just driven in from their
respective residences, she and _took the five (5)

children to the beach for a nig Swim, so they could unwind
after the 1

r rides.
was talking to Hon the beach, and
looking due south. an azimuth of about 190
degrees, Saw an object that looked like a flare ascend
N into the s Y. The object began at about (3) inches off the
horizon, and ascended left to right, although it was almost
completely vertical. At the apex of the ascent, the object
hesitated, then exploded. As the object fell, it broke into two
Pieces, and “showered down” to the horizon. She did not see the
object hit the water, because it was over the horizon. As the
object fell below the horizon, she heard, and felt, a “boom-boom-
boom=boom” sound ripple across the yater. %?ted that
she was unsure the time it took for® the in de 0 occur.
# turned to and commented that what
they saw mus ave been a flare from a distressed boat over the
horizon. There were about (15) other people on the beach. One
man (identity unknown) walked up to Ay -
stated that it must have an aircraft crashing.
stated the object had a smoke trail, which was
She saw no other objects in the sky, and noticed
€ or after the incident.
does not wear eye glasses or contact lenses,

and at the time of the incident was under the influence of
alcohol or drugs.

facing the

white in color.
no aircra

further supplied the following information:

\___ lavesigation on 7/15/97 st _Avon, Connecticut

o~

Fie# 265A-NY-259028- C-(| ~ 449 Ducdicated 8/5/97
SA Christopher J. Munger L

by __SA Scott G. Metcalf : LT

This document contains neither recommendations nos conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its conlents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date of transcription 02/04/97

On 01/30/97, was
interviewed at her reside Middle Island, New
York, ] was advised of the
identitles of the interviewing agents and the purpose of the

interview, then provided the following information:

advi at on the evening of 07/17/96 she was
(spouse) in the Great South Bay near
the inlet. urther advised that she was in the process
of photographing her father's boat, facing the inlet, when she
witnessed something explode over the Atlantic Ocean, south of the
inlet. She further described the event as a flash followed by a
fireball. After returning home, she heard about the explosion of
TWA flight 800 on the news.

boating wit

\ stated that she had the photographs developed
\_~ within a day or two of 07/17/96. 1In one of the ihotos, ﬂ

advised that she noticed a small white streak. advised
that she then contacted the FBI's toll free number to report that
she witnessed the explosion and had a “strange” photograph.
stated that she talked to an FBI, agent named JOE KUHNS
who advised her to send the negative/negatives to the FBI's New
York office. (@ lP=dvised that she sent negatives via
overnight express to the FBI. [P stated that KUHNS
contacted her three (3) days later te inform her tiat .the
negative was clear and there was “nothing wrong with her camera.”

advised that her photo has aired on Channel 2

and Channel 12, and on the television program “Extra.”
stated that two journalists, ﬁ and )
have recently contacted her telephonically regarding her

photograph. She advised thatbtold her that he is trying
to do something with NBC regarding the crash of TWA Flight 800.
stated that (JjJliPwanted her to meet him at JFK
International Airport before his flight back to Germany, the week
before the interview, so he could view her photograph.
advised that she decided not to meet him prior to his departure,
because she did not want to travel to JFK International Airport.

_advised that she contacted-(LNU) at the

N~
Investigation on 01/30/96 aa Middle Island, NY
File # 265A-NY-259028 - -357 Daedicated 02/04/97

SA Scott G. Metcalf
by SA Jennifer A. Leonard

/4¢3
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of FD-302 of — .on 01/30/96 . Page

television show “Hardcopy egarding selling her photograph.

r
“Hardcoivy" offered to pay‘SSOO for the photograph, and

turned down the offer as per her attorney's advice.

stated that she utilizes the Internet on a
mentioned that she has been in contact

ia the Internet. She advised
er to prepare a written summary of what she
ng of 07/17/96, along with information
regarding her photograph. tated that wants to
POst this summary on his home we -page which discusses the Twa

Flight 800 explosion. advised that she has not prepared
a summary for

The following background information was obtained
through interview and observation:

regular basis.
with
that wants
witnessed on the eveni

NAME :
DOR:
POB: Hunington, New York
SOCIAL SECURITY #: #
SEX: emale
ADDRESS :
1 e Island, New York
TELEPHONE :
EMPLOYMENT : Realtor
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Date of transcription 8/8/96

HaARD 58 ' ew Or ] 9‘6' {
interviewed after being advised of the

identity of the
inte ing Agents and the nature of the interview.
rovided the following information:

Oon July 17, 1996, a a t 8:35
that she and her girlfriend, » had
just finished walkin§“around the Funy ng track at Hampton Bays

High School. Hampton Bays High School is located at the corner
of Argonne Street and Wakemann Road in Hampton Bays, New York.
Upon completing her walking, she started to cross through the
~middle of the track heading to her car in the school parking lot.

further stated that this flare was white

in color w & gray smoke trail. She stated that from her
perspective the flare seemed to move from a southwest direction
to a more westerly directior A8 it was moving in this direction

it appeared to ascend on w
the flare was fast. She ate

gyl

She stated that the speed of
. the flare went only "so
high" but it seemed to be still moving west. Since she thought

this was a roman candle that did not function 1y, she
furned back and headed for the parking lot. WCM not
hear any sounds associated with this flare.

tated that her friend%’
ontinued to watch the flare, a at she may be
able e additional information. .

\~/’mnuunhnn 7/26/96 st __Long Island, New York
File #__ 265A-NY-259028 \aw/d (a"— - O

SAs KEVIN JOHN'HUI/ . '
by _ PETER BRAD; Q &[ dap Date dictated 7/ 26/ 96

~ This document contains neither reeonugepdgtiom aor mduiom of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned _
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New York, 11946,
ﬂ was of the official identities of the
interviewing agents and the nature of the interview.
provided the following information:

On July 17, 1996,— was waiting at the
Hampton Bays high school trac with her friend,#
for her son to finish his walk. As she faced sout . something
arising from behind the tree line caught her attention.

She then

A streak of grey smoke arising from behind the tree
line on an approximate 212 magnetic bearing from her, ascended on
a slight arc over the tree line to an approximate 230 magnetic
kearing from before disappearing. Once the smoke
disappeared, turned away thinking it was a dud firework.

This arcing took approximately 5 seconds. -did not hear
\\,/ ary sounds associated with the smoke.

|

noticed there were some houses behind the tree
line in the vicinity where the smoke started from and thought the
smoke was a firework that did not operat'e correctly. She thought
it was strange to see fireworks from that direction because she
had never seen any activity near those residences before.

did not notice any clouds but stated it was a

general’y hazy day.

did not notice any airplanes in the sky.

265A-NY-259028-suB CC,, —
BN TR

Foy Nz Vg

?C - | ¢

\ . Investigation on a

t
0s/10/97 New York, NY
File # Date dictated
265A-NY-259028 N/A
by _SA ROBERT V. DESANTIS, FBI Q0O
0973 SA JOANNA M. LOONIE, FBIWVIL

This document contains neither recommendations nor concl ions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Detective GARY MILLE il
Detective MICHAE CALVI - (MC:dp)

was interviewed by Detective GARY MII'LER
and Detective VIN of the Suffolk County Police
Department. The interview was‘conducted on July 17, 1996

Mk ol LRI

On July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:30 PM - Residence
is 2 miles east of Cupsugue Beach on the south side of Dune Road.
She was sitting on hLer couch facing the ocean. While sitting she
can only see the dune and while talking on the phone with
*(husband works for CNN). She observed a red dot
emanate trom the dunes and assumed it was kids with fireworks.
It traveled upward very fast and after several seconds saw a
large bright yellow/bright orange mass fall to the ground. She
did not note any smoke trail but red dot traveled upward,
sllghtly arching left to right. The sky was a lightish blue,
just prior to dusk. She did not hear any sounds. It should be
noted that because she could not see the water, she assumed the
red dot came from the beach and the subsequent debris fell on the
beach.

265A-NY-259028-SUB &

ey ,_,__—w‘
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2 000197 o

!-:D~302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

N

Date of transcription 81&[97

identity of the interviewing agents and the nature of the interview. She then provided the
following information:

On July 17, 1996, sitting on her couch speaking to a friend,

n the telephone when she saw a small “red point of light” travel up into

the sky from left to right. Immediately the dot turned into an explosion and thick streams of fire

came down as she walked over to the large windows through which she had witnessed the event.
At the time she felt as though kids on the beach had shot a flare into the sky and she recalled

initially being worried that the streams of fire coming down would ignite the beach grass just
behind her beach home.

(The windows through whic itnessed the incident consisted of three
long rectangular floor length windows with matching smaller square shaped windows above a
small partition (amount of wall). There also existed a small amount of wall (partition) between
each of the three windows. The height of the floor length windqws were approximately five (5)
inches above the horizon measured at an arm’s length and the center of each respective square
window was approximately 8.25 inches above the horizon measured at an arm’s length.)

called the color of the explosion as yellow. It was thick and fell
vertically downward - it “started big and fell”. *urther recalled seeing other shapes
coming down.

The red light she saw traveling upward was traveling about the same speed as
bottle rockets she had witnessed kids shoot in the past. -could see the red light go all
the way up to the point of the explosion. It had traveled left to right just angled slightly to the
right of vertical but arced slightly at the end. She could not recall exactly, but felt as though she
had first seen the red light in one of floor length windows and that it had traveled a window
width in a horizontal direction from left to right and ended up in one of the square windows
above the floor length windows - most likely the center one. It took approximately five (5)
seconds for the red light to ascend. The flames descended a lot slower than the red light had
ascended. called walking over to the window while still talking on the phone with

as the flames came down and the incident ended.

\__AXstigation on 8/19/97 s Westhampton Beach, NY
File # 265A-NY-259028 CCI - (05‘ Date dicated N/A
SA Jennifer Safir
by _SA Steven A. Bongardt (sab)
TPPs—

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
__ it and its contents arc not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Conttnuation of FD-302 of - ,On 8 /1 9/97 , Page L

Upon further reflection, -nore clearly defined the color of the little dot

of red light as “orange red” with a little bit of a “glow”. She had stated the sun was setting at the
time and the color of the sky was purple.

-ecalled feeling shocked during the entire event - she did not know
exactly what she was witnessing but had an uncomfortable feeling about it. She found out about
the accident from the television coverage and could not believe that she had actually seen it.
tated that husband worked for CNN and that was how she first camc to
be interviewed by CNN shortly after the explosion.qstated that the law enforcement
personnel who had interviewed her had received her name trom CNN.-Statcd she had
drawn a picture of what she had seen for the two law enforcement people who had interviewed
her before. Portions of her interview for CNN had been on television several times.

wore glasses primarily for reading but ~ould not recall if she had been
wearing them at the time.

-possessed a law degree from Southwestern Law School in Los Angeles,
California, but did not currentli iractice law. Her residence i%ﬁan was#

-could not recall enough information to make specific measurements
(with a standard ruler at an arm’s length) about the location of her observations above the
horizon.

B < that the initial search that night had been, as she recalled,
significantly to the right (west) of where she had seen the red light, explosion, and flames occur,
and that it wasn’t until sometime in the end of August that she had seen a recovery vessel around
the location where she had seen the flames make contact with the horizon.
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- 8:35 PM, he was mating o

was in erviewed by Senior Iﬁvésﬁigg\

THOMAS M. O'NEILL and Investigator KEVIN WALSH of the New ¥¢

State Police Department. The interview was conducted
1996. abge

Lindenhurst, New YOTX
who is employed as a mate on

This interview was conducted on July
whose position i
four to five (4 to 5) miles off Fire Island, east of .
known as the Pines, in the ocean. He was looking east
observed a reddish orange flash from the surface of th [
which he estimates to have occurred 4 or 5 miles east of 't
Scamp V's positiom#** The flash appeared to be ascending fr
water and he believed that it was possibly a distress flar
# states that the reddish/orange flash appeared to be too. .

arge to'Pe a flare and was moving south and east until ‘i¢.
disappeared from his view. He then saw a whitish flash and
an orange light, which he believed might be a roman candl:
coming down. Featd no explosion. Additionally,?

describe e second flash that he observed as appet
esemble lightening or a flash from a flash bulb. “
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Date of transcription 06/26/97

of the officia ewing agents and the
nature of the interview. He then provided the following
information:

on July 17, 199¢, il was employed as a mate on the
charter boat. The boat was Captained by (S
with two customers on board. The boat was approximately

five miles off Fire Island on the ocean side in an area known as
the Pines.

At approximately 8:35 P.M. (lll@was standing at the
aft end of the boat, facing East, near the diesel engines and the
exhaust system. He was looking out toward the ocean at the
fishing lines when he saw what he thought was a flare. QP saw
an intense reddish-orange light ascend upwards from the surface
into the sky. The light traveled from left to right (North tc

N South) in an arc for about three seconds before disappearing into
the clouds. A short time (less than thirty seconds) after the
light disappeared into the clouds, a white light similar in color
to a bolt of lightning, appeared in the,same area where the
reddish-orange light disappeared. This light only lasted as long
as a camera flash does. Immediately following this light an
orange light, duller in radiance to the first ascending light,
appeared in the sky and showered to the ground much the way a

% - Reman Candle does. There did not seem to be any sound associated
with the light. The entire event seemed to last for about two
minutes. Shortly after this event, they pulled in the fishing
lines and the Captain headed for shore passing a Coast Guard ship

in the process. The Captain radioced to the Coast Guard what they
had witnessed.

Pstated that the sea was calm and that there was a
distinct horizon that day. The reddish-orange 1light that
originated on the surface did not have any smoke with it. This
light was thicker and different in color than any of the flares
he has seen. stated that he was in the navy for
approximately four years and has seen many flares in the service

- Investigation on 06/26/97 at New York, NY

File # 265A-NY-259028 —CC 3~ . Dacdictated N/A
SA SALVATORE A. EMILIO, ATF .
by _SA ROBERT V. DESANTIS, FBI AW)

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. L is the property of the FBI and is loaned 0 your agency;
OOD)] itand its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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and in civilian life. He has personally fired half a dozen
tlares.

Wl did not see any air traffic that day and was
wearing his glasses which give him 20/20 vision.

-stated that he did not have any alcohol that day.
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Date of transcription 07/25/96

; , Date of Birth (DOB)

w ) Center Moriches, New

Ork, telephone number was interviewed in the
presence of Special Agent (SA) BARTHOLOMEW AVERSANO, Alcohol,
Tobacco, and Firearms (ATF), and Detective MICK McDONOUGH,
Suffolk County Police, at the SENIX MARINA, 50 Senix Avenue,
Center Moriches, New York. After being advised of the identity
of the interviewing agents and the nature of the interview,
provided the following information:

-

On July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:30 PM to 8:45 PM,
Pwas on her husband’s boat with her husband, docked at the
ENIX MARINA. She stated that while looking to the south towards
the Atlantic Ocean, she saw what looked like a flare with a white
il going in a curve, and then she saw red flames falling.
urther stated that the falling flames grew larger, into a
"wall or watﬂ of flames, before she lost sight of it near

the horizon. thought the flare-type object came from a boat
in the ocean.

265A-NY-259028-SUB (¢ 3

rZza

N4 MWﬂﬁmwon 07/13/96 at Center Moriches, New York
T ala ] :

. By %A SAMUEL 7=. KRAMER/hrg Date dictated 27/23/96

Filew 255A-NY-259028
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Date of transcription 08/08/96

Center Moriches,
New York 8 re-contacted regarding o o
information her husband, had provided on July 20, 1996;
After being advised of the identity of the agent and the urpoge - -
of the interview, provided the following information:

and her husband were in the vicinity of Great Gun
Beach the evening of July 17, 1996 and observed a flare in the
sky. A

-stated that she used a compass to measure the
point where-she and her husband observed the flare. She advised
that she observed the flare at approximately 150 degrees from
Great Gun Beach. {iPalso stated that she had previously been
employed as an air traffic controller.

———————————

NOV 121996 - m

-B-NEW YORK zIf

[

Investigationon ~~ 7/24/96 a ___West Hampton, New York (telephonically

,@&sx& CINDY A. PEIL/axh Date ticuted ~ 7/24/96

This docu contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your ageacy;
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Dats of transcription e

York,

residence on July 24, 1996. After be ng advinod ot ; 
of the int 1ng agent and detective and the nature’
interview rovided the following infornation:

W2t i S 8
on July 17, 1996 at approximately 8: PR on the

Surf Club of Quogue s-which is off Dunc Road and is lo&
just opposite his residence. "...saw something that:
like a distress flare" and it to be "just over the wa
which lasted for about ten seconds. This flare appeared té ‘,t
orange and moved straight down. He then saw a big orangse ball -#

appear. then saw a helicopter respond to the area and R
disappea O the fog. R
N
N Investigationon _ 07/24/96 at __ Quogue, New York

File #_265A-NY-259028 LAY 7/77 B ”

by _SA Benny Lamanna/MAM DET Brian R. McNeilDatedictated 07 /o8

\r‘

'l'ua doeunnt contains neither reccommendations nor concivsions of the FBI. It is the preperty of the PBI sad js ieag
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He was born on_ in
is employed as a irliine pilot
. His employment with @i began on June 22, 1995, atter

employment as a pilot with DALLAS EXPRESS AIRLINES and a furlough
from USAIR. o

- L

17, 1996, and his First Officer
. , Were navigating flight 507 from Boston,
ssachusetts to Trenton, New Jersey. Flight 507 took off from

Boston Logan Airport at 8:10 pm. After communication with the
Air Traffic Controller (AT ), Boston, was advised to
take the normal route as opposed to a shorter route, due to air
traffic. NN :dvised he was getting close to Hampton, Long
Island, and had cleared from 24,000 feet to 18,000 feet to 17,000
feet, and was leveling off at 16,000 feet, when he noticed a
plane in the distance. The pPlane was to the left of and headed
toward plane.

AR oticed that what appeared to be the other

plane's landing 1li ht, was "brighter and little more off-color
than normal". & estimated that the plane was at about

12,000-13,000 feet and he wo red why at this altitude the plane
had on its landing lights. | advis ‘ anding lights

are usually off at 10,000 made curious and

he continued to keep his on the plane. The entered his
mind that one of the plane"s engines may be on fire, but he

dismisse
course.

(unknown
together.
plane because ©

ion because the plans continued normally on
then wondered if this particular type of plane
)} may have two landing lights very close
advised he could not clearly see the other

€ distance and also because it was dusk.

During this time,
plane must be an internati

thought that the other

t because it appeared to be
coming from JFK Airport. advised that planes flying
internationally tend to f ar Che coast, and i ' as if
this plane may have begun to turn left a little.

continued to observe the plane to see if it was t n this
would be abnormal. How ¢ plane did not turn left and
maintained its course. %bserved the plane for
approximately two to thr 1NUtes. He estimates that when he
first saw the plane, it was 25 to 30 miles away. S o
quite at 16,000 feet, estimate the other plane at 12,000-13,000
feet, The two planes were traveling toward each other and

-w'as 2 couple of miles to =he right of the cther plane, a

flicked his left landing 1:ight, a ncrmal procedure to.
signal one plane of ancther Tiane's gresenca. A this time he
was approximately 15.to 19 miles Irom The other clane .and 1,202 ,
T 2,200 feet apove it.  Ze z3:3 That a.-most simultanesusly, o

alss , P | 07(054117?’ asq'oag-_(’,c@\‘ 435
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T ete o

flasivmme=the land light, the other plane exploded. The explosion
took place between 8:30 pm and 8:40 pm.

— advised the explosion was one large fireball
rts falling from the bottom of the plane into the

with two pa
water. believed these two,parts to be the wings
containi e described the explosion as fuel

exploding due to e orange, yellow and black fire. He indicated
the flames were trailing 4,000 feet behind the plane. For a
moment the fireball appeared to burn, h3nging in the air, as the
two parts, possibly wings, fell burning to the water.

P using Airway Hampton 236 and code name
STINGER B- , was the first to notify the ATC (on that
frequency) that there was an explosion in the air. After no
response, he répeated the transmission. Approximately 15 seconds
later, another carrier, believed to be LUFTHANSA AIRLINES, also
reported the*ékpTosion. A subsequent roll call identified
flights excluding TWA 800. At this time, First Officer
*relayéd a transmission offering assistance.
was looking at the fuel gauge at the time of explosion.
landed EWA 507 in Trenton at 9:07 pm. The three flight
attendants were unaware of the explosion and indicated that the
39 passengers were also unaware of what had happened. ‘

“advised‘ that he and were the only
two people on EWA 507 who saw the explosion, yet they did not
feel or hear anything. notified dispatch of the

explosion, when in landed in Trenton. He was patched through to
b Director of Operations, EWA. hdeparted
Trenton at 9:30 pm en route to EWA 507's final destination,
Greensboro, North Carolina. EWA 507 arrived at Greensboro at
10:32 pm. <Gl advised EWA's Flight Operations Centers are

located in Greensboro and Winston-Salem, North Carolina. The
Financial and Corporate Headquarters is located in Trenton.

e

2136



(03/31/95) |

N

Q26%

0oo2l5 S ":.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: IMMEDIATE ' Date: 07/22/1996
To: NEW YORK Attn: 1I-46 JTTF
From: CHARLOTTE
SQUAD 5 :
4&) tact: SA JOANNE WILFERT MORLEY
App ¢ Patton Kenneth C Jr
Drafted By: Morley Joanne Wilfert:jlm
File Number(s): 265A-NY-259028-SUB B (Pending)
Title: UNSUB; ‘ o :
EXPLOSION OF TWA FLIGHT 800, 7/17/96;
AOT - IT - EID; @ -
. 00: NEW YORK

Synopsis: Lead covered re interview of EAST WINDS AIRLIMES,
pilot, Captain DAVID McCLAINE.

Administrative: NYO fax to Charlotte, 7/18/96.

Enclosures: Enclosed for New York are the original and three
copies of a FD-302 interview of Captain DAVID McCLAINE, EAST WIND
AIRLINES, and a 1A envelope with original notes.

Details: On 7/18/96, Captain DAVID McCLAINE, a pilot for EAST

WINDS AIRLINES, was interviewed regarding his knowledge of the
explosion of TWA Flight 800.

¢
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Date of lnmcripti;m 7/19 /96

was advised of the identit
e nature of the interview.

Captain
ﬁrsville, Nor rolina » telephone number

information:
He was born on
is employed as a
. His employment with
employment as a pilot with
fromﬁ
17, 1996, i irst officer, '
M were navig from Boston,
sachusetts, to Trenton, New Jer . ight 7 took off from
‘ Boston-Logan Airport at 8:10 p.m. Aft ication with the
S Air Traffic Controller (ATC), Bostcn,mvas advised to
take the orter route, due to air

te as opposed to a
traffic. 'madvised he was getting close to Hampton, Long
Island, an ad Cleared from 24,000 feet to 18,000 feet, to
17,000 feet, and was leveling off at 16,000 feet, when he noticed
a plane | distance. The plane was to the left of and headed
toward“

plane’s 1la as "brighter and a little more off-color
than normal.™ stimated that the plane was at about
12,000-13,000 this altitude, the
plane had on its landing lights. advised ding
lights are usually off at 10,000 feet. is made
curious and he continued to keep his eye on the plane.

thought entered his mind that one of the plane’s engines may be

\_/ Investigation on 7/18/96 at Huntersville, NC D785, NY - De .75; 5 L//

/s

Fie# 265A-NY-259028

A NN ,
w SA \IDANNE WILFERT MORLEY: j1m Date dictaed  7/18/96
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notion because the plane continued
hen wondered if this particular
ime) may have two landing lights
advised he could not clearly see
distance and also because it was

on fire, but he dismiss
normally on course.
type of plane (unkno
very close together.
the' other plane becau
dusk.

During this time, mthought that the other plane
must be an internati i se it appeared to be coming
from JFK AIRPORT. advised that planes flying
internationally te“near the coast, and i
this plane may have begun to turn left a little.
continued to observe the plane to see if it was t

’
would be abnormal. How pPlane did not turn left and
maintained its course. “ observed the plane for
approximately two-three nutes. He estj t when he first
saw the plane, it was 25-30 miles away. m not quite at
16,000 feet, estimated the other plane at 12, - t.
The two planes were travelling toward each other an as
a couple of miles to the right of the other plane.
flicked his left landing light, a normal procedure to signal one
Plane of another plane’s presence. At this time he was
approximately 15-19 miles from the other plane and 1,000 - 3,000
feet above it. He said that almost simultaneously to flicking

the landing light, the other plane exploded. The explosion took
place between 8:30 and 8:40 p.m.

as if

his

advised the explosion was one large fireball
with two ing from the bottom of the plane into the
water.
containi] .
exploding due to ge, yellow, and black fire. He

indicated the flames were trailing 4,000 feet behind the plane.
For a moment the fireball appeared to burn, hanging in the air,

as the two parts, possibly wings, fell burning into the water.

using Airway Hampton 236 and code name

the first to notify the ATC (on that

requency at there was an explosion in the air. After no
response, he repeated the transmission. Approximately 15 seconds
later, another carrier,. believed to be LUFTHANSA AIRLINES, also

reported the explosion. A subsequent roll call identifi
flights excluding TWA 800. At this time, First Officer
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elayed a transmission offering assistance.
o the fuel gauge at the time of explosion.

landed n Trenton at 9:07 p.m. The three flight

attendan e unaware of the explosion and indicated that the
39 passengers were also unaware of what had happened.

vised that he andp were the only
w explosion, yet they did not

two people

feel or hear otified dispatch of the

he land enton. through to
irector of Operatjo
enton route to
arrivead sSboro at 10:32 p.m.
light Operations Centers are located in
ro and Winston-Salem, NC. The financial and corporate -
headquarters is located in Trenton.
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Date of transcription 07/20/1996

On Friday, July 19, 1996, at approximately 11:30 pn,
Detective Gary J. Fitzgerald, Federal Bureau of Investigation/New

York City Police Department Joint Terrorist orce did
conduct a telephone re-interview of
Original interview conducted by SA JoAnne Morley, Charlotte

Division.
SO o i pilot of GuEEEEEE——
@ vhich was trave ling in the area of Twa flight 800 when it
exploded.
wag contacted at home telephone
and related the following
information:

On July 17, 1996, he was the pilot of
which had departed Boston and was enroute to final
N destination of North Carolina. He was flying in a southerly

direction passing over Hamptons, NY, and turning to a westerly
direction and observed an approaching aircraft. what drew his
attention to this aircraft was what he originally thought was the
aircraft’s nose light. The light was of an unusual intensity and
was off color of the usual white 1light, being a brilliant yellow
color.

He related it is unusual for aircraft to fly above
10,000 feet with the nose light on, and estimated this aircrart
at 15,000 feet travelling in a easterly direction further than 20
miles away. He related his aircraft had descended from 24,000
feet to, approximately 18,000 feet and was travelling "almost
nose to nose" with this oncoming aircraft. Because of the
brilliance and off color of the light, he believed that the
oncoming aircraft may have an engine fire. Where this brilliant
light was would be consistent vith the number two (2) engine of
the oncoming aircraft, but no smoke trail was visible. o

He continued to visually follow the aircratt
brilliant light with no smoke trail, and as such, disc
possibility of an engine fire to that aircratt.

Ry

westigation oa _07/19/1996 &  New York, New York
File ¥ 265A-NY-259028

by _Detective Gary J. Pitzgerald (I-4s) Dete dictated _07/20/1

/%33 This document contains neither recommeadations nor coaclusions of the FBJ. It is the property of the FBI aad is losasd
it and its contents are not 1o be distributed outside vour seenev
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At this period of time, he was fifteen (15) to nineteen
(19) miles from the approaching aircraft, and decided to blink
his inboard wing light to signal to the oncoming aircraft. It
was at this time he observed the oncoming aircraft "inflight
explosion", observed fire, and then two (2) pieces of what he
believes to be the oncoming aircraft going down, possibly the
wings, parallel to the water.

He then repbrted his observations to‘airhtfaffic

dontrol, confirmed location, inquired if he could provide any
further assistance, and then continued his flight.

rovided the company dispatch telephone
number as » and also advised that thig week’s
flying schedule for him is Monday, 07/22/1996, through. Wednesday,

07/24/1996 inclusive.
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Date of transcription 8/7/96

~

e puréose of the interview.
llowing information:

Pwas fishing with her children at the Blue Point
Avenue fishing dock in Blue Point, New York, on the evening of

July 17, 199s6. The adotk borders the Great South Bay and
a good view of Fire Island. Some time after 8:00 p.m.,
Saw a red flare streak across the sky on the horizon past

Fire Island:- indicated the position of the flare was

southeast to the fishing pier. The flare was traveling from east
to west in an upward manner.

oximately five to ten seconds after seeing the red
dsaw an explosion in the sky resembling a fireworks

Agents and
fo

flare
display.

a ,&{xv'-" O

S 265A-NY-259028§
Investigationon _ 7/25/96 at Coram, New York iAW
File # 265A-NY-259028 ‘

SAs DAVID P. MARZILIANO/ | b~ A
by _ TIMOTHY LAUZON/DPM/cxk toa 39237500 v 7725
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Date of transcription §£27£2

of the interview.

On July 17, 1996
facing towards the southeast in an appro
ndicular to the beach. She was

as on the eastern side of the Blue Point Marina
Ximate ten (10) o’clock position from a direction
king up to leave the marina with her so

, because it was getting dark and the sun
was setting. She recalled that it was still fas y light out, the sﬁ was still blue, and the weather

was beautiful as it was clear and there were no clouds. stated that to the left of her
was east and to the right of her was west.

N While she was looking in that ten o’clock position at a clear sky- saw
athin “orange red” streak of light materialize and grow in an upward direction. She recalled
saying something similar to “Oh, look, firework.” n,
described the color of this streak as “hot pink”. Initially estured with her hands to
indicate a left to right initial motion for the streak of light but, when queried furth
stated the streak of light had initially gone right to left and then straight vertical.
recollection was that the first part of the streak was coming towards her at an actual approximate
angle of thirty (30) degrees with the ground, but that because of her relative position, it actually
looked a lot steeper (from right to left). Approximately thirty (30) percent of the streak’s travel
was in this right to left phase. The next phase of movement, the straight vertical phase, seemed

to take up a higher percentage, approximately seventy (70) percent, of the streak’s full
movement that b At the top of this straight vertical phase of movement,
bserved smoke. unable to describe the smoke with any more detail -

except to say that the top of the streak had just become “smokey” and that the color of the smoke
was grey. The streak a; to travel faster in the straight vertical phase than in the angled
(right to left) phase. id not observe any downward movement of the streak or
smoke. The streak and smoke disappeared almost instantly.

stimated the entire duration of her observations to be at eight (8)
seconds from the time she first saw the streak until immediately after she saw the smoke when

\_estigation on 8/26/1997 a Patchogue, New York

File # 265A-NY-259028 -C_(| — (0‘30 Dawc dicaed  N/A
SA Christina Gust

by _SA Steven A. Bongardt (sab)
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her observations ended. She was then asked to remember the events, either quietly or aloud, in
the sequence and pace at which she recalled them as having occurred. This was done twice and
the durations of her recollections both times were ten (10) seconds.

Using a standard twelve (12) inch ruler at an arm’s length, -estlmated
the height at which she first saw the streak of light materialize to be at one (1) inch above the
horizon and the peak of its movement to have been at two (2) inches above the horizon. She was
unable to estimate the amount of streak’s horizontal movement (from right to left).

S

told her that an airplane had crashed an,

not recall i noises. When she retumed home her mother

membered feeling some degree of shock

as she recalled what she had seen. She had waited at least a week to contact the Bureau because

she felt everyone would have

seen what she had seen and that her observations would not have

been any different from anyone else who had spoken to investigators. When she called the F.B.I.
she did so through a phone number (hotline) she had obtained from a girlfriend. The original
.~ interviewers had come to her work to conduct the interview.

ad not spoken to any members of the press regarding her

observations. A friend of hers from California 'who worked for a
company called AIRCRAFT SERVICE, had told her that what she had probably witnessed was a

fuel system fire.
the National Transportation S

o989

ad been in New York approximately one month ago helping out
afety Board (NTSB) with fuel systems tests at JFK Airport.

2
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Oon July 24,

eQram, New York, 11727,-
was interviewed teleply
le was advised of the identity of the interviewing ag

nature of the interview. He then provided the following i
information: S

On July 17, 1996, at about 8:30 p.
mwas surfing with his brother,

at Smith's Point, and was padd1THY ESOUPH = )
stated that he saw amf{tare" in the sky to the South '‘and ¥
‘Holy shit, what is ? Is that a flare?". The “flaié
consistent color of red, about three to four times the si
star, went ‘more straight up” for about one second, and
distance about half of a finger length at arm’s length,
and a half inches. The “flare” then dropped straight ‘doN
approximately three inches at an arm's length and

NG, observed a flame off the back of the flare - a "tail" about

times the e of ‘flare". It took two to three seconds
the time first saw the “flare” until he notic a - the
“tail”. e "tall” turned into a smokey, fiery trail and oxplodod

into a burst a little less than the size of a quarter (at an
arm's lengthy. The burst broke into two pieces - a big fiery
. piece and a smaller piece. The big piece was almost the sis
the moon and looked like it was spinning, while the amalley
was about ten percent the size of the-big piece am z
still connected to the bigger piece but a separite |
bigger piece was “fiery”, flame orange and yellow at the Ix
and trailing a long "tube of fire’. It took approximately
seven seconds for this large sectio e horizon.%
Approximately twenty seconds lator,mhoam a
rumbling sound for three to four seconds. '

-

N Invemigstionca 7/24/1996 « New York, New York
Fie 2265A-NY-259028 CC\ —a\av " Dus
by SA STEVEN A. BONGARDT (SAB:sab)

/Ts5°7
o mmmmmmmmormm. hkhmdhmuhwnm

Sl 10 and e Avstente ane st tn ha Alatcliatad maallde cnsta omamacs



goniig

FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82)

\_/ - L
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 8/8/96

Date of Birth,
New York, telephone
identities of the

July 17, 1996, was surfing with his
brother, and a friend, in the vicinity
of Smith Point Park, At approximately 8: pP.m —

was paddling his surfboard southbound, 75 feet from shore, and
looking at the horizon when he observed a red flare-like object
in the southeast, ascending straight up for one second.
stated that thei reached the peak of his ascent,
descended for three to four seconds, and then exploded.
advised that as the -reached its peak, it

O arc over prior to itg descent, and left ray smoke
estimated the distance to the “explosion

N appeared t
trail.
was four miles.

(™)
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" Investigationon ~~ 7/26 /96 & __ Corham, N.Y.
File # -NY-259028
\ SATDAVID SEBASTIANT/
b/XSA JOHN D. FETHIERE/DS,/nac Date dicated ~ 7/26/96
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7/23/96

Date of uanscription

Date of Birth was
advised of the nature of this investigation and the identities of
the investigating agent and detective. She provided the
following information:

On July 17, 1996, she was at the beach near the
campgrounds _at Smith Point Park on Fire Island, New York, with
her husband At about 8:25 PM, she and her husband had
walked to the waters edge in front of camp site number 29. At
about 8:40 PM, she noticed something like fireworks or a flare
going up from the water. It first appeared to be a fiery orange
color. She also noticed white smoke. She then observed a bright
orange explosion in the sky about half way up in the sky. She
then observed this fireball fall into the sea beyond the horizon.
This all occurred to the south and east of her location. It was
almost directly south of the Moriches inlet. She recalls
thirking to herself "how stupid it is to shoot fireworks from a

scat."

-—_— ‘“eS1des at .

north Snirliey, New Yo Her home telephone is .
She is employed by& at * Her work number

7/20/96 at North Shirley, New York

Invastiganon on

255A-NY-259028 W Py
SCOTT BLANSFIELD (SCPD)5% 1!.»

oy | -
rug =

Det.
n __SA JAMES McCARTHY (FBIA\WYJM:mxb Date dictated
Thes document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is

1 and us contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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On the evening of July 17, -was standing on
the shoreline of Smith Point Park Beach with her Husband,#
in front of camp site number 29. sShe was looking in an eas erly
direction when she drew her husband's attention to what she saw
as a bright orange streak in the sky moving very fast which
changed quickly (approximately 2 seconds) into a ball on the

horizon line. She heard no sound. Initially, she thought it was a
firework curving and arcing slightly west to east. * saw a

small flash occurring to the right of the bigger flas then it

» dropped straight down to the horizon. ﬁnoted that the sky

AN was clear and the surf was rough that ening. A few minutes
afterwards she saw a Park Ranger race toward the direction of the
event.

Holding a ruler on the horizom estimated that
the orange streak started a the 2 and half inch mark, the small
flash was approximately 4 inches and the big flash measured 5
inches tall. arm length is 23 inches.

]

”h sband (Y Saw the very lmivgtages of

the event and thought it was a mid-air collision.

~
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Date of transcription 7/25/96

Special Agen AM - INZERILI 2 : o
Investigation, who was assisted by Detective BILL LEWIS and
Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms Special Agent JIM DiMARIA. After
being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent and the
nature of the interview, *provided the following
information:

Hwas on his boat in Moriches Bay near the

Moriches Inlet by a line of four buoys in the water. He was
putting his anchor down when he heard a “whoosh” sound. He
turned, looked up and saw a fireball high up in the sky. He said
the sound was like the s ind of a “mortar round” or a “heat
seeking missile.” He was asked how he knows what a heat seeking

__ missile sounds like, and he said that he knows of the sound from
television.

There were two boats in the area of interviewee's boat.
One was a 18’ Proline with four males fishing, and the other was
a boat “that had a front that looked like the back.” From his
boat, eard a boater in the 18’ Proline call the crash
in to the Coast Guard right after it happened.

" TOM LeBLANC, Surface to Ait Missile Armdjemes Analyst,
ROBERT DOUGHERTY, Senior Intellj ence Officer and Special Agent
PAUL SHEA Jc'einl:enri_ewed‘g on July 20, 1996.

vlmédignﬁon on 7/19/96 2 _Bast Moriches, New York

gju 265A-NY-259028 ,g' H/<'92§ Datcdictated 7/19/96

VDet. Bill Lewis, SCPD/ SA JAMES Di 1A, ATF/
SA WILLIAM INZERILLO, FBI/WI:mxb /. 7]
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 7/23/1996

Date/Place of Birth (D/poB)iNNNER

NY £ Social Security Number (SSN)

iEast Moriches, Ny,

: i was
interviewed a e Coast Guard Command Center, East Moriches, NY.
Present during the interview was Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) Special Agent (SA) Paul Shea; Defense Intelligence Agency
(DIA) Senior Intelligence Officer Robert A. Doherty and DIA
Surface to Air Missile Armaments Analyst Thomas F. LeBlanc; and
Suffolk County Police Department (SCPD) Detective Jim Fanning.

GEEE.2s cooperative, but was difficult to follow,
as his speech was at times tangential. He provided the following S
information: vy

On Wednesday, July 17, 1996 SIS went fishing
about 8:10 PM in the bay about one mile due south of the United

States Coast Guard Station at

East Moriches, NY. Sometime later

(time unspecified), he saw a pPlane coming from west to east and

then what looked like a "small

on a dead course heading toward the nose of the

There was no smoke tail on the
smaller plane for about 3 or 4
sound and saw what looked like
plane blew up and became a big
four pieces.N D heard a
the "two planes" crunched up,
whooshing sound.
station.

been one of the lights from th

er" plane coming from the northeast

larger plane.
"smaller plane." “sau the

seconds before hearing a crackling
aerial bomb fireworks. The larger
fireball which then broke into
sound like paper crackling when
then a noise like "poof," then a

The sun was to the west of the Coast Guard
did see a green light, but this might have

e big plane.

Investigation on 7/20/1996

al East Moriches, New York

File# 265A-NY-259028

by SA PAUL SHEA:iaw

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency,

FBI. It is the property of
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Date of transcription ) 8/5/96

te of birth: * home address:

Providence, Rhode Island, home

one ) was advised of the identities of the .
interviewing Agents and of the nature of the interview. &

provided the following information:

He was aboard USAIR FLIGHT 217 en route from Charlotte,
North Carolina to Providence, Rhode Island, the evening of July
17, 1996. Seated in the coach section on the right side of the
airplane, in window seat 6F, he spent the majority of the voyage
looking out the window. B}

‘ As he stared out the window he saw an aircraft moving
off to the east, and a short time later, at approximately 8:31
P.m., he observed another airplane proceeding in an easterly
direction to the right and below the aircraft he was aboard. He

N noticed this large aircraft had what he took to be its landing
lights on, and could observe cabin lights on the vessel. He
-estimates that USAIR FLIGHT 217 was flying at approximately
22,000 feet at this time, traveling in a northeasterly direction,
and the aircraft he was observing was approximately 10,000 feet
below. _ :

- He watched the aircraft for approximately thirty to
forty seconds. It banked to the left, then proceeded straight in
a path that would take it underneath the USAIR airplane. As he
observed it, the aircraft exploded and a large round orange v
. fireball appeared which seemed to emanate from the front area of
-~ the plane. The fireball was approximately twice the size of the
aircraft. The plane seemed to stop in mid air "like a bus

- running into a stone wall - no forward motion". -

' : Approximately one second after the first explosion it
exploded again and an orange and yellow fireball appeared, the L
size of which was about fifty to seventy five percent larger than
the first explosion. = This sécond explesior occurred almost in
- the same location as the first explor‘ca s»d ilame from this - o
second explosion seemed to shoot towards the front of the === .
- aircraft ahead of the path of the vessel. : ' :20;{

: - OVIDE) : J65A-NY-259028-SUB... -

S\ vestigstionon _7/30/96 s __PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND i —— &3,
File# 265A-NY-259028 SUB 302 o - . _ ;'tfj’:;2~tAfi~ ST

\U<n - SA WALLACE D. SALISBURY/dmi - - " SEP 51996 .

* . This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency:
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. paper in the morning.
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He was able to observe the aircraft for another second
after the second explosion and then it disappeared beneath the
starboard engine of the USAIR airplane.

When the plane exploded he had glanced at his watch and
noticed it was 8:32 p.m.

A white male, seated in seat #5F dlrectly in front of
him, turned to him and asked, "Did you see that?". He responded
that he did and the white male commented that it would be in the

dreplled "I’11 bet it‘11 be on the

news tonight".

- Qbelleves that the individual sitting in front of
him was in the service, possibly in the Navy since he had
mentioned Ne;iort Rhode Island, in conversation prior to the

incident. described the white male as follows: white
male, fortles, height: 6/, 170 pounds. :

A couple of small chlldren, aged six or seven, sat near
the white male, but is not sure if these children were
with the white male or just happened to be sitting near hin.

The white male called a stewardess over and -
overheard him say "A plane just blew up down there".

He is unaware whether the stewardess passed on this
information to anyone else.

: ' ’15 retired from a career in the electrical
field, and travels by air on occasion. When- flying, he

habltually gets a window. seat and spends the voyage staring out .

: the w1ndow.

‘ \ ?rovided a hand drawn 'dia"gfam, in pencil, that
illustrates at he believes to be the approximate location of -

USAIR F7 iGH1 217 relative to the explosicn of TVA FLIGHT 800, a
copy of which 1s attached to thls document and made a part _
hereto. :

45l
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

8/8/96

Date of transcription

of birth: Q home address:
Providence, ode Island, home
telephone was advised of the identity of the
interviewin gen that he was being reinterviewed regarding
his sighting of an aircraft just prior to his observation of TWA
FLIGHT 800 while aboard USAIR FLIGHT 217 bound for Providence,
Rhode Island from Charlotte, North Carolina on the evening of
July 17, 1996. provided the following information:

At approximately 8:30 p.m., while seated in window seat
6F aboard USAIR FLIGHT 217, he observed an aircraft heading
southeast at about ten thousand feet below the USAIR vessel,
which he estimates to have been flying at an altitude of 22,000
feet.

N He is unsure of the size and shape of the aircraft, but
he did observe the airplane’s lights.

Approximately thirty to sixty seconds later, he

observed what later turned out to be TWA FLIGHT 800 flying in an
easterly direction.

C/Cj?
265A-NY-259028.51

e ((

N Invesigationon ~ 8/6/96 at PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND

Fiey 265A-NY-259028 SUB 302 L (03
SEP 5Ty

by _ SA WALLACE D. SALISBURY/dmi Date dicaied  8/6/96
Mo e e

/??7 This document contains neither recommendatices nor conclusions of the FBI. Itis the propeny of the FBI and is loaned 1o your agency:
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N '
Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 04/28/1997
To: New York Attn: Asac Charles Domroe

SSA Neil E. Herman
SSA Thomas F. Lang

From: New York

I-46
Contact: sSA Richard s. Karniewicz, Xx-8280
Approved Bf?’aﬁ:;;an Neil E 4

Drafted By: Karniewicz Richard S:pg
Case ID #: 265A-NY-259028 (Pending)

Title: UNSUB(S) ;
EXPLOSION OF TWA FLIGHT 800,
* JuLy 17, 1996;
AOT-IT-EID

S8ynopgis: NTSB/FBI Witness 1 i
and deck hand

ew Group in
f the

tiﬂ ii Cait .

Enclosures: one (1) FD-340 containing a _NTSB questionnai
which was filled out by cCapt.

an the NTSB questionnaji out by deck h

Details: on 04/21/1997, Special Agents (SAs) Richard s.
Karniewicz and M. L. Lieber of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) and Alex Lemishko of the National
Tra rtation safety Board B) cted interviews of Capt.
£ the hing troller

« The “as trolling in
-lnlet on the even ng of 07/17/1996,
TWA Flight 800.

The interviews
was docked at the Inlet Die
New Jersey (NJ) .

Prior to comme cing with the interviews of Capt.
and “ an NTSB questionnaire prepared by Alex Lemishko
was provided to both individuals. The questionnaire contained
questions raised by the NTSB, based on information provided by

the individuals in their initial interviews.

During the interview of Cap':. he (the captain)
was asked to provide the bearings for the t the time of the
explosion of TWA 800. capt. ﬁad\rise at the
pPosition was 40°29.15N 72°44.03. Additionally, th as also

A

1987 S ATHW - 3Floas—LL- 31



To: New York From: New York
Re: 265A-NY-259028, 04/28/1997

into a slow turn at this time with the bow directed to
and in the process of setting the fishing gear. capt.
provided the names of addition
vicinity of the Mor
Capt. i
t o east of th nd th
was positioned approxim ely one-half (%)

of the According to capt. of the three
(3) vessels the as closest to the
crash site.

In addition, capt.
monitoring radio traffic at d recalled
a transmission over the that
reported a flare sightin at
Bay, Long Island. Capt. -was unaware of who was responsible
for the transmission.
. On this day, deck hand *filled out the

questionnaire but was unavailable for the interview.
will be interviewed in the immediate future. ~
L X

1988
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30 miles from New York at the time he saw this bright flame in
the night sky. He stated that he was aware that personnel on his
vessel were subsequently advised by the U.S. COAST GUARD to
depart the area that they were in. He advised that they complied

with this request.

N asee
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as interviewed by Detective GENE ';

GROSS and Detective HIGGINS of the Suffolk County Polic
Department. The interview was conducted on July 23, 1996. -

on July 23, 1996, at 1030 hours,
Quogue NE . “
)y _and

althill, Galway, Ireland,
S3F

Both subjects stated that on Wednesday evening, July
17, 1996, sometime after 8:00 pm, the re sitting at the dining
room table when égted she looked out her
window in a southerly Qr €r the ocean when she observed

an object, which she first thought wa lare, ascending upward
from the water into the sky("#etated that the object
was_approximately 12 miles offshore. The distance was determined
4 b}’*because on prior occasionsghe had seen '
fishing boats in the area during the e
. first observed this objec : :
N— h’%gﬁtopped o

window. At this point, _
stated that she got up from the

looking and turned away
table_and d to the center of the room and looked out over the

ocear stated she saw a mushroom shaped cloui ?31;
reddish/orange in color with black smoke in the sky. was
/f‘ unable to _determine the distance to the sight of the explosion.
qdescribed the object that was ascending a e
pinkish/red in color (smoke) leaving a wide trail.h :
stated this object was travelling at a high rate o speed. th
subjgrts agree that from the time this object was first spotted

tof the time of the explosion was approximately five seconds.
Both subjects felt two large shock waves that shook the house.

estimated that the object was ascending directly

e surf club on Dune road in Quogue, and approximately
12 miles offshore.

W“urther stated that the object that was
ascending was doing so in a straight line and did not zig-zag.
be!ll n! ii

Interview was conducted by undersigned and Detective
GENE GROSS, number 438 Command 3120. - - :

_ 265A-NY-259028-5U8~ &
_ i —
JAN 27 1997

D = NEW L"'
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Date of transcription 07/45/96

On July 19, 1996,” Date of Birth N
1Center oriches, New Yoril iiiiihone

number was interviewed at the
After being advised of
iewing agent “and the nature of the
provided the following information:

the identity of the interv
interview,

Oon July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:30 p.m. to 8:45
p.m., was in a boat moored on the bay side of Great Gun,
Fire Island National Seashore, Long Island, New York, with her
husband, her in-laws, and a family friend. She stated that she
heard her husband, say, "Hey look at that flare"

Approximately ten seconds later, she saw a large red-yellowish
: fireball in the same part of the sky which began to fall towards
N the ocean. Wl further stated that the falling fire split
into two pieces shortly before ste lost sight of them behind the
dunes. She then ran to the ocean side of Great Gun and saw black
smoke coming from the ocean in the area where she had last seen
the two flaming pieces.

Investigation on 07/19/96 at Center Moriches, New YorkrM

ridvat-sclid o ) vy,
!

N Fle# 265A-NY-259028 m [“"”""""“A‘ B s

J T
by %A SAMUEL G. KRAMER/hrg 7Lz y L)S)Jm{m_ 07793/9617:0
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\/ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 07/25/96

1996, m Date of Birth -
Center Moriches, New York, telephone

was interviewed at the SENIX MARINA, 50
Senix Avenue, CenPer Moriches, New York. After being advised of

the identiti oi iFe interviewing agent and the nature of the

interview, provided the following information:

July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:30 p.m. to 8:45
p.m., was in a boat moored on the bay side of Great Gun,

Fire Island National Seashore, Long Island, New York, with her

husband, her in-laws ily friend. She stated that she
heard her husband, m, say, "Hey look at that flare"
and she then noticed a are-type object climb and then curve

downward in the southern sky towards the Atlantic Ocean.
Approximately ten seconds later, she saw a large red-yellowish

\ fireball in e part of the sky which began to fall towards

N the ocean. further stated that the falling fire split
into two pieces shortly before she lost sight of them behind the
dunes. She then ran to the ocean side of Great Gun and saw black
smoke coming from the ocean in the area where she had last seen
the two flaming pieces. ‘

2654-N1-259028-SUB((" 3

TC

 Investigation on 07/19/96' at Center Moriches, New York
" 2lg4 ’ :

Fae# 265A-NY-259028

ny W €n SAMUEL G. KRAMER/hrg - Due dicrated  57/23/96

This document contains nerther recommendations norconciusiens of the FBI v i< the propert o0 the FBI and s loaned o VOUF dgencs
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 07/25/96

On July 19, 1996, Center
Moriches, New York, telephone number , was :

interviewed in the presence of Special Agent (SA) BARTHOLOMEW
AVERSANO, Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms (ATF), and Detective
MICK McDONOUGH, Suffolk County Police, at the SENIX MARINA, 50
Senix Avenue, Center Moriches, New York. After being advised of
the identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the
interview, PENNEY provided the following information:

On July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:30 PM to 8:45 PM,
was in a boat moored on the bay side of Great Gun, Fire
Island National Seashore, Long Island, New York, with his wife,
his parents, and a family friend. While looking to the south
towards the Atlantic Ocean, he saw what looked like a flare
fallj downward. He said to the group, "Hey look at the flare."
#stated that where he saw the flare-type object, he then
W two big bright red balls of flame, approximately five seconds

later, falling towaﬁe water before he lost sight of them

behind the dunes. l then ran to the ocean side of Great Gun
and saw black smoke“coming from the ocean in the area where he
had last seen the falling balls of flame. :

265A-NY-259028-SUB (3

/‘ :‘ 723

Jnves:ga‘u?n%n . 07/19/9s6 at Center Moriches, New York

Fiew  265A-NY-259028

h,ﬁaég SAMUEL G. KRAMER/hrg Date dictated  07/23/96

This documenr contams neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 15 the rreperty of the FBLand s loaned t vour agency
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Ses
Oon July 27, 1996,
O —— "m 7
were interviewe ove mentione
-mstiﬁ; '

pno2gy ~>3"7

265A-NY-259028
TMO/jxs st~

The following investigation was conducted by Senior
Investigator THOMAS M. O'NEILL and Investigator KEVIN L. WALSH,
of the New York State Police:

Investigators at their residence at
New York,
conducted in the presence of their mother,
after being apprised of the nature of the interview, the

following information was provided:

This interview was
and

» sStated that he was standing on the
ina looking south towards the water,
when he saw what he thought was a flare going up, with a
reddish/orange line of fire trail. 1t exploded and came down as
a column of reddish/orange fire, with a tiny bit of black. The
flare and column of fire appeared to him, to be over land and to
the east (left) of his location.

S37,

and his brother
turned around, the fire
sSmoke.

stated he was looking the other way
pointed out the flare and by the time he
disappeared and he saw a big puff of

Q4 gp

XN
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Age . ZVIN C. MATHIESON. was first advi \
" identity of the interviewing agent and that the nature o Eh
interview was regarding the July 17, 1996 TWA flight 800 ai
provided the following information: -

o b '
G st:ted that on July 17, 1996, at approximately .
8:30 PM, he was working at Gabreski Airport, Westhampton Beach,
New York,- as a member of the Air National Guard - New York ‘State
Fireman 106th Civil Engineering Squad - Fire Department.

~

- advised that at approximately 8:30 PM, '
N 1996, he was seated in a stationary crash truck on the .firg

finger past the T-hanger facing south on the southern porty
the airfield. o

vised that upon looking at the sky, he
observed what appeared to be a red flare similar to a roman
candle about tree line bearing in a southeasterly direction. _
flare had.a consistent brightness and left no trail of smoke. -

- stated that the flare appeared for a period of at least 15
seconds, possibly as long as 30 seconds, and at a latter p
appeared almost stationary in movement. Upon seeing the §
he exited his truck to continue watching it. y

Dt ey Vg

@D ated that he then observed the flare becowe
ball of fire which separated into two equally sized balls = "
dropping from the sky with no audible sound. The two distinctive
balls were in his vision from five to ten seconds. R

3

N investigationon  7/22/96 a __ Hampton Bays, New York~"\

Fies 265A-NY-259028

b SA KEVIN C. MATHIESON:mam@ _
/305 T —"%

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is lo-d o your:
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 7/23/96

ate of Birth:
Social Security Number: address:

Hampton Bays, New Yo 11946, h telephone:
employment address:

ach, v : was advised
of the identity of the interviewing agent an e nature of the
interview. * then provided the following information:

off t!e south

- At approximately 8:30 PM,

was driving the crash truck and was turning off the south

taxiway onto the first finger east of the "T* hanger. As he was

) halfway through his turn he noticed a red flare or roman candle

— ascending above the tree line. (P parked the truck
approximately 30 yards from the edge of the taxiway and
dismounted from the truck. He was facing in a southerly
direction and reacquired the flare/roman candle at approximately
a two o’clock position. He was surprised that the flare/roman
candle was still in the air. He advised that the flare/roman
candle was traveling roughly from his right to his left,
northwest to southeast, in a straight line. He is certain the
flare/roman candle was gaining altitude.

On Wednesday, July 17, 1996, and
were prepari initiate a fire drill

After he reacquired the flare/roman candle he followed
it with his eyes, lost it for a split second and then observed a
large fireball erupt in the sky at approximately a twelve o’clock
position. Within seconds the fireball split into two roughly,
equal size fireballs, which fell in a downward angle from his
right to his left, west to east. The eastern most fireball fell
a little faster then the western fireball. He lost the two
fireballs as they fell below the tree line at approximately an
eleven o’clock position. At the point of the explosion

observed dense black smoke which followed the two fireballs down
below the tree line.

-advised that it was hot and humid, the sun was
to his right and visibility was good.

# 265{!:%992&353 CC,

Invesijgationon 7/23/96 at Westhampton Beach, Ne rk .f————w¥”————-

’ T ---:tﬁﬁtnv- . h
File # V265A-NY-259028 “\,L\ “\q’\ i 5‘ °
by _SA JOSEPH D. FOELSCH JR./MAM ... Date dictated 7/23/96.... .
cos2 : .11; ===

This document contains neither tecommesdations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBT 1848 is lnanad ta vane acanau:
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Date of transcription 7/22/96

East Moriches,

was 1nterviewed in on. at
ation on this date. is
n

at the Coast

~

New York, Telephone
the East Moriches Coast Gu
a New York City Fireman
volunteer Fireman for Ea _ .
Guard Station at the time of the interview.

-

advised that on the night of July 17, 1996, he
and his son, launched his boat from the Maple Avenue boat
launch in Eas oriches circa 8:20PM. He was just taking the
boat out for a test run. Around 8:30PM, they were in Moriches
Bay, not far from the Coast Guard Station, heading in the
direction of Fire Island. t*ﬂoticed a bright light in the
sky. He looked up and notic at a column of smoke went from
the bright light down to the ground or water. PRIVITAR stopped
his boat to watch, and a few seconds later, the bright light

\\_/ re intense and broke into two fire balls as it fell.
Wrew his son’s attention to this sight. He told his son
it

ooked as if a propane tank had blown up.

location of the column of smoke, hought that the
problem originated on Fire Island: e saw no fire, he
turned his boat around and went over to another, larger boat. He
inquired there as to whether or not there had been any radio
broadcasts explaining what he had seen. Someone in the other
boat advised that a news repor:z haa just been issued about a
plane going down.

_and his son headed toward Fire Island,
expecting to see something burnini in tii Eround. Based on the
en

} described t
white-orange in color. It then g
and broke up into two, red balls o

’aid that the column of smoke resembled a
trail left by something keing 322t 2r into the sky. He 4id not

see Anvr. n. ov_ng from thne zTr-und upward, b when he =aw the

~-ight and tne 2xplosion, ne ccocncluded -he smoke came from 7
something being shot upward. He said the smoke on both sides of
Imiesnuzauen on

. 52 4. East Mcrichss, New York ' "‘7:75(
\_/ a"a ) - »- ' 7 B
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the column was dark-grey, almost blackish in color and seemed to
spiral or twist upward on both sides. 1In the middle of the
column was a lighter-colored, grayish smoke. Because of his

experience as a Fire Fighter, he thought this might have been

caused by a propane tank exploding.

?id not hear any sounds associated with his
sighting. i1sed that his boat’s motor drowned out other

noises. <

Aftermlearned about the plane explosion from
people on the othe + he took his boat to Abbott Marina in

East Moriches where he moored it for the night. -

quad nothing further to report. He isg
agreeable to further contact if such is necessary.

a3
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On July 21

N ITIE
siand, New YOIR,]

was int ewed “at T
" Westhampton- Volunteer Ambulance Corps. ﬁns advi g
the identities of the interviewing agents and the nature

interview, which was to ascertain her knowledge and obg

during the eveningghours of July 17, 1996, Thereafter,
provided the following information:

*At approximately 8:20 pm on July 17, 1996.
parked in her Ford Aerostar automobile on Mile Hill
shore of the Northwest Bay, East Hampton, New York.

- looking out over the Bay in a general south, southwes !
direction. had a vague recollection regarding the

following observations which occurred approximately 30 - 40

miles’
away.

observed a fine, pencil thin white light. This -
white light extended upward in the sky and was viewed as a fine '
white line. This white line had a more definitive head and a -
less definitive smokey line. This white line ex nded upward in
-an arc shape at approximately 70 d@rges from, ap%xately_ 2 ~a
vertical degrees over the horizon and extending to 2 degrees
above the horizon. The line emanated wispy effects trailing off
the east side. This fine white line travelled in a north, = ..
northwesterly direction. The fine white line was in the sky fo
approximately three (3) seconds. As the line extended upwards '
and began to arc, the tail began to dissipate.

-

. E:-collections regarding the next series of .
observations are more clear in her mind. The fine thin line a

20 degrees off the horizon became a brilliant, bright white 1i
which quickly traveled into a star-shaped light radiating.raya c
white light. This transformation- occurred in a split-second at.
which time it became a bright red/orange ball of fire. Thig
red/orange light began to cascade in an arc-shape downward t
the horizon. The cascade of red/orange light arched sl gh

Investigation on 7/21/96 at Westhampton, New York
File# 265A-NY-2 4 ‘

SA DOUGLAZ :
by  SA MICHAEL-SAAR:cam Date dictased 7/23/%5,

This document contains neither recommendations nor comlusiqqs of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned w0 your AgemEY,



265A-NY-259028

Continuation of FD-302 of - ,On .7 / 21 / 96

upward before flowing straight down toward the horizon. The
cascade of red/orange light was interrupted, seeming to dis
at five (5) degrees above the horizon than quickly resume

red/orange falling out of view on the horizon. The direptii
this cascade was northwesterly. :

The cascade of red/orange light was of consider
size and width, described as a puffy, thick, fireball. A 860
red/orange cascade of light emanating from that same 20 degree
point arched in a similar manner to the north, northeast, falling
toward the horizora¥ter a slight upward movement similar to .t
larger, thicker cascade of light. The smaller cascade of
red/orange light was approximately one-sixth (1/6) the thickn
of the laryer cascade of red/orange light. The pinnacle of"
arches was the initial white, bright light. ' C

\ . -did not hear any noise associated with the gt
~— events surrounding the observation of these lights. The initial

fine white/greyish line was less than five (5) degrees off the :
horizon overlooking Barcelona Neck. The line travelled S
approximated three (3) seconds. The total time of these light " -
observations from the initial sighting of the fine white/greyish.
line to the cascade of red/orange cascade vanishing into the )
horizon was approximately two (2) seconds. The initial fine .-
% < white line curved slightly, leveling off with the horizon be
) - transforming into the bright, Burst of white light. The . 3§

direction of the initial fine white line was from the west,
northwest. -

saw no specific objects associated with
observations of the lights. The lights were more than 30
away. "The entire series of events and observations -ance

approximately twenty (20) degrees vertical of
vision.

indicated that she
recontact the Federal Bureau of estigation (FBI) if she

recalls any additional observations regarding the events
surrounding :he aforementioned observation.

case it becomes necessary to speEificalI‘ recall these Betai

/23y
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription

06/30/97

On June 26, 1997, mwas interviewed at a
beach area at the end of Mile oad at the shore of the
Northwest Bay, East Hampton, Long Island, New York, by Special
Agents’ M. L. LIEBER and RICHARD S. KARNIEWICZ of the FEDERAL
BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). After being advised of the nature
of the interview and the identity of the interviewing agents,

voluntarily provided the following information:

On the evening of July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:20
pm, P drove her Ford Aerostar automobile on Mile Hill Road
to a dead end street at the shore of the Northwest Bay, East
Hampton, Long Island, New York. drove to the beach and
parked her car with her childr in order to view the water and
and listen to the waves. ddescribed the evening as
totally clear, still, calm waves, and virtually no sounds.

Pand her children were sitting in the car facing
northwest looking toward Barcelona Neck. At approximately 8:30
pm, saw what appeared to be a very thin white light in
the s that extended upward just slightly bigger than a star.
#described the white light as a match stick; the top of
the white light turned into a bright red and orange color, and
appeared to pummel in a circular, spiral motion.
described this pummeling motion as that of a water fountain.
While spiraling in a downward direction, two lines appeared that

were red and orange. One line moved in an easterly downward

direction, while the other line moved in an arc shape downward
toward the horizon.

tated that what she observed on the evening of
July 17, 1996, appeared in the sky just twenty degrees above the
tree line facing toward Barcelona Neck, approximately twenty to
thirty miles away from where she was located. The entire event
took approximately two to four seconds. stated that what
she observed was already in the sky and appeared to be something
traveling in a downward direction; she did not see anything
traveling in an upward direction. never heard any sounds
associated with what she observed.

\___Investigation on 06/26/97 at East Hampton, Long Island, New York

File #_265A-NY-259028~C (. , 90
SA M. L. LIEBER
by _SA RICHARD S. KARNIEWICZ Date dictated _06/30/97
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While—was sitting in the car with her children,
her initial conclusion was that what she observed was a fireworks

display in the sky. 1In fact,* recalls telling her
children to look toward Barcelona Neck at the fireworks display
in the sky. tated that she did not know that what she
observed was an airplane that exploded in the sky until she
arrived home and heard about the disaster on the evening news.
reiterated that she did not observe an airplane in the
sky. therefore decided to contact the FBI about what she
had observed. stated that she was initially interviewed
by the FBI just a few days following the crash of TWA flight 800.

QUIGLEY provided the following background information:

\ . NAME:

~— DOB:
SS#:
ADDRESS: East Hampton, Long

Island, New York
TELEPHONE:
SEX: female
RACE: caucasian
% OCCUPATION: Lawyer

733/



BRIAN RINKER, DOB: 5/10/57; SSN: 049-54-0010, w
interviewed by the undersigned at 1230 PM on 07/25/96. .-
interview was conducted at RINKER’S place of employmen
LIMOUSINE SERVICE (BLS), located at 18-20 Steinway St
Astoria (Queens), New York, 11105; 800-843-5752; 718-93 K

-RINKER currently resides at 30-26 21st Street, Astoria (N

New York, 11105; Res. Tel. No. 718-204-8583; pager no. 8003}
0256; PIN no. 76084. Having advised RINKER that this int:
was a "follow-up" tg

8 earlier telephone call to Special ‘Aghirt
(SA) Glenn Mia of the New York office of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation 6:25PM on 07/23/96 (TWA flight 800 hotline no. 888~
245-4636; TW 2201), RINKER furnished the following in el

RINKER has been employed by BLS as a chauffer since

approximately February of 1993. RINKER currently rosldcsﬁit‘.d‘
26 21st Street, Astoria (Queens), New York, 11105; Res. Tel. No.
718-204-8583; pager no. 800-225-0256; PIN no. 76084. A i

SN

PSR
A Ak gy

: On July 17, 1996, RINKER was dispatched by BLS to 30
Rockefeller Plaza, New York, New York where he was to meet a
client, JAMES PARATORE and thereafter chauffer same to
Bridgehampton, New York for a business meeting. At the ‘
conclusion of PARATORE’S meeting, RINKER was to chauffer PARATORE
to John F. Kennedy (JFK) International Airport from where g
PARATORE would fly back to his home in California. - s

It was RINKER’s understanding that PARAEORBWﬁai‘ ,
conducting business in Bridgehampton with television producer
ROBERT MERTON. RINKER furnished the following chronology in

connection with his services to PARATORE on July 17, 1996:

2:15PM: RINKER reports (curbside) to 30 Rockefeller
Plaza, New York, N.Y. (It is company policy for a chauffer to -
arrive fifteen minutes in advance of a client’s requested report
time and so RINKER arrives promptly at 2:15PM). L AR

2:30PM: PARATORE meets RINKER and thereafter they
depart for PARRATORE’s local residence; to wit, 200 East 69th
Street, New York, N.Y. (PARRATORE leaves the limousine for

\_/ Iavestigatioa on 7/25/96 n. New York (Queens), N.Y.

265A-NY-259208\TW2201

SA GEORGE ANDRUSYS /dno
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it and its contents sre 4t to be distributed outside your agency.

Ducdiced  7/25/96
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restaurant for dinner.

"to the highway where a vehicle entering onto route 27 (from

TSy
4

(g

' NS
approximately fifteen minutes to retrieve some personal tqu&g,
and the two depart then for Bridgehampton. T FARea

4:30PM: RINKER curbs his limousine in fron
KITCHEN," a confectionery retailer in Bridgehampton,®
PARATORE meets ROBERT MERTON and the two walked to ar

8:00PM: PARATORE greets MERTON farewell. Theriut

RINKER and PARATORE then depart for John F. Kennedy Internat:
airport. i )

At approximately 8:40pm, RINKER and his passenger . are
enroute to gohn F. Kennedy airport. They are travelling in.
northern most of the two west bound lanes of route 27, -What
the vicinity of exits 63 and 64 (These are two closely :
exists; see map in attached 1A), RINKER witnesses over {
directly south of the highway, i.e his 9 o‘clock, what -
surmised was a "flare". RINKER observed the “"flare” for
approximately 5 seconds, whereafter his attention was red

RINKER thinks may have been the exit 63 on-ramp) . RINKER then"
moved to the passing lane allowing this vehicle to enter the °
highway. -He then returned his attention to the south shore whe
he now saw_ in the same vicinity whexe he just witnesged ¢
“"flare®, a descending "vertical coltmn of fireg".
indicated these flames trailed directly downward ard 4
horizon. He viewed this descending column of bright?ﬁijf
for approximately 15 to 20 seconds, whereafter it disapp
beneath the horizon (see attached 1A encloging a map wh
RINKER denotes with an "X" and the annotation "first s h
the position from where he observed a "flare®. An asterisk:
the annotation "second sighting" denotes the position from whild
RINKER observed the descending "vertical column of fire". RIN

notes the approximate position of the "flare/vertical column of
fire" with a larger asterisk). L

With respect to RINKER’s -first sighting: RINKER
nothing in connection with his observation 6f the "flare®
noted that the car windows were up and the car radio was
at a moderate volume. RINKER’s vehicle windows were not -t
RINKER further described the "flare" as a *pencil-thin® pilums
"medium gray smoke" led by a small but bright "orange 4
RINKER indicated the "flare" was ascending at the time he
observed it. RINKER indicated that at the time he ok Xy
"flare" it was not quite night fall. RINKER did not see
in the vicinity of the "flare,"nor could he make out the
green and white position lights of an aircraft. i
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With respect to RINKERS’s second sighting: R
indicated that he did not hear anything in connection
observation of the descending "vertical column of fire®
indicated that the column of fire was uniform in cola
specifically, it was bright orange. At the time of
second sighting, he directed his passenger’s attention
-fire and so PARATORE too witnessed the event. .

RINKER indicated that he could not recall any ung
activity during the Qurse of his day in Bridgehampton.: &
did not observed an erratic operation of motor vehicles 13 ¢
in Bridgehampton or along route 27. He did not observed any
vehicles pulled up along the shoulder of route 27, nor could
recall observing any vehicle towing watercraft. o -

For information:

JAMES CONRAD PARATORE

President, TELEPICTURES PRODUCTIONS
WARNER BROTHERS, INC.

3500 West Olive Avenue

Suite 1000

Burbank, California 91505
“Tele. No. 818-972-0888

%

ae .

w i
-f
or.




FD-302 Rev. 3-10-82)

-1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of trasscription 8/1/96

Astoria, New York,— contacted the command post of
the New York office of the FBI and requested to revige a

statement he previously provided. He was advised of the identity
of the interviewing agent and the provided the following
information:

was previously interviewed by Special Agents of
observations he made the night of 7/17/96 of a
and an explosion. He originally told the
travelling westbound in his limousine in the
vicinity of East Moriches and west Hampton. He was at a location
on Highway 27 where two exits are close together. He showed thig
location to the original 1nterviewing agents on a map of the

revisited that location after the interview
\\‘/ while working and realizeq that he had providea the wrong

location. His observations from the originally reported location
would have been obscured by trees. He made the error trying to
point out the location on a map to the interviewing agents. The
actual location where he made his sightings ig approximately one
mile west of the originally reported location, stil) on Highway
27. There is a break in the trees through which he sighted the

He was travelling west bound at approximately 62 miles
per hour. He sets hig cruise control device in hig vehicle to 62
when travelling, and that is how he can recall his speed. He
observed the object out the left side of his vehicle. He
remembers changing lanes or passing another car, which he ocould
not further identify, immediately after he sighted the object.

The remainder of the information he provided to the
original interviewing agents remains the same. He had nothing
further to add.

Investigation ca 8/1/96 o New York, NY balephoni:
\__ Fes _265A-NY-259028 (TW2201"

by _SA KEVIN B. cnuxsz:kcz

mmm—mmuw—dum R is the property of the PRI '
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was telephonically contacted at his

place of employment,

@l After being

contacting
the followi

W25 out in his boat, fisnt

what he thought to be a flare
side over the ocean. When the
a bright orange fireball erupte

ng information:

d.

fluttering back an forth, into the
s.d

was located
east of the Fire Island Inlet on
the vicinity of ocean Beach. He
dock in Bayshore, New York.

observation

He described the "flare"
traight up" from the ocea

it rose 's
approximately ten (10) seconds.

approximately 30 seconds to fall
smoke trail from the "flare" and
it rose. He did not see an airpl
associated wi:h the efuption
himself asg bein "upwind" of the
occurred. dstated that his
fireball and consequently did not

advised of the off
Agent and the nature of th

On July 17, 1996, at between 8:30

fly into the air to
"flare" reached its

of the fireball.

Northport, NY
His date of birth 1-&

RS TR W TN
Uz
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription

1/25/96

telephone numbe
icial identity of the
e interview,h provided

PM and 8:40 PM,

wife, when he saw
his southeast
highest point
en fell,

When he made these
approximately three (3) miles
the bay side of Fire Island in
launched his boat from a private

ng with his

That fireball th
ocean.

as glowing red and stated that
n and was in flight for

It took the fireball

into the ocean. saw no
saw nothing fall avay from it as
ane, nor did he hear any sound
He described
location where the fireball

wife had her back to the

see it occur.

at ) New York,

New York

Investigationon ~ 7/22/96
File# 265A-NY-259028

by _ SA STEPHEN RICHMOND, JR./maj

This document contains neither recommendations aor coaclusions of
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your ageacy.
/576
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Date of transcnption 06/27/97
, NY,

11701,
advised the orficial 1dentities of the interviewing agents and

the nature of the interview, He then provided the following
information:

On July 17, 199s, was fishing with his wife on
their personal boat in the ba ehind fire Island. No other
passengers were aboard.

At approximately 7:45 p.M. - was facing East when
an amber light to his right, . er Fire Island, caught his
attention. The light was approximately 15 to 20 degrees above
the horizon when he acquired it. He thought it was a flare and
told his wife that someone had fired a flare. He saw the amber
light ascend into the sky and disappear into high clouds. This
took approximately 10 seconds. A couple of seconds after the
light disappeared into the cloud: and in tl=2 same area, a second

" light, the color of a sunset, appeared and fell to the ocean.
This light seemed to rock as it fell.

In twenty years of boating_ has seen half a dozen
flares fired and this amber light was a different color and
thicker than any flare he has seen.

’ far vision is 20/20 and he did not see the
amber light hit anything or any other planes in the sky.

stated that he was upwind of the light and did
not hear any noise associat d with it,

-stated that he did not have any alcohol that

day.
- '.'t:eifa__'l‘-“wm CC' o
;}k...AAL!ZCJ;}},,L_FnLL;) -_—LLJ— m
™
. )
N
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. Investigation on 06/26/97 a New York, NY b
N
File # 265A-NY-259028 . Date dicated N/A

SA SALVATORE A. EMILIO , ATF
by _SA ROBERT V. DESANTIS, FBI~ Avn
0927y
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Date of transcription 07/19/1996

Date of
Mastic, New York
was interviewed in the presence
of his father, After being advised of the
identify of the interv1ew1ng Special Agent,

provided the following information:

nd his wife had taken-and his
brother 'crabbing" on the Forge River dring the
evening of Wednesday, July 17, 1996. At approximately 8:45pm,
iqad just climbed onto the dock and he saw what he

d as "the biggest Roman Candle" he had ever seen. The
flare, trailing fire "bursted out really big and then fell.n»

er the flare there was a black trail of

dded that the flare came from the southeast

‘ here he was standing and appeared to originate
N It also seemed to be really clcse.

—could not recall anything else unusual happening
that evening.

was cooperative and both he and his father are
agreeable to further contact with the FBI regarding this matter.

Investigation on 07/19/1996 Mastic, New York -
~ File# 265A-NY-259028 . 7\’ ii :
by _ SA TERESA K{.’ALANGE ' Date dmm/ 29

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI'a

is loaned 1o your agency;
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The following investigation was conducted by Senior
Investigator THOMAS M. O'NEILL and Investigator KEVIN E. WALSH,

of the New York State Police:
SGE

Oon July 27,

‘were
Investigators at their
New York,
conducted in the presence of their mother,
after being apprised of the nature of the int
following information was provided:

This interview was
‘and

erview, the

» stated that he was standing on the
dock at the Forge River Marina looking south towards the water,
when he saw what he thought was a flare going up, with a
reddish/orange line of fire trail. It exploded and came down as
a column of reddish/orange fire, with a tiny bit of black. The
flare and column of fire appeared to him, to be over land and to
the east (left) of his location.

: : stated he was looking the other way
— and his brdth&i pointed out the flare and by the time he

turned around®*the fire disappeared and he saw a big puff of
smoke. ' : - . :

938
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Florida,
interviewed at
York. She was advised
and the nature of the i
information:

elephone nun
her parents’ home

nterview.

On July
having dinner with
her parents’ home,
was facing the water in the directi
she saw a white light,
left. The light was
a bright white light,
arc, for approximatel
the highest point of the arc,
then reappeared as an orange f
moment and then
the horizon in approximatel
her fiance,

and moved from

licker

second boom, and,

The first boom was the most intense.
The distance from

distance from

Yy five to ten second

grew into an orange bal
Y ten to twenty
and parents to go o
Ximately one or two seconds after the
“heard a boom. After a Ccouple more s

after a shorter period of

Al o th

to the white light,
red to have a door w
door used as a reference was approximatel

of the identity of the in
She then provi

esthampton

17, 1996, at iiigiiimi‘

S.

it disappeared

1.

left to right,

Date of teanseription

7/20/96

date of birth
oca Raton,

as
Westhampton,
terviewing agents
ded the following

8:25pm,—was

and her par
+ New York.

in an
On the way down from
for a second, and

It stayed there for a

The ball dropped to
seconds - enough time
ut on the deck.

ball hit the water,
econds,

eard a

time, a third boom.

€ orange ball, and the
appeared to be the same.
idth length tail.
Y 10 feet away and

(The

A~

66

approximately 3 feet wide).
265A-NY-259028-sUBQ,; <=
e
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File # i
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Dase of transcription 8/25/97

On August 18, 1997, the writer conducted the following investigati
Westhampton, New York, regarding the observations made
om that address (house) on July 17, 1996:

Pwas sitting in a chair, in the dining room, facing the ocean, and had a
view through the doors of the porch and beach at the rear of the house. Sitting in the
approximate position of ﬁand using a standard ruler the writer made the following
observations:

The bottom of the awning (at an approximate eleven o’clock position to the
beach) to the horizon measured 1.25 inches at an arm’s length. This was the approximate
position from which ad first recalled observing a “bright white light” traveling from
“left to right”. The overhang (of the porch) to the horizon measured approximately 3.5 inches.

ACA -7 1ST0)8 ¢ 4
AUG 2 8 1997 (097

_F7U— NEW YORK

BPCARTT TAR

\_°stigation on 8/18/1997 at Westhampton Beach, NY

File# 265A-NY-259028 Date dictated N /A

by SA Steven A. Bongardt (sab)
o987

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its coatents are not to be distri_t_mted outside your agency. )
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Date of transcription 7/25/96

rlanders, New York, was advised oY:

ldentity of the interviewing agent and the nature of the
interview. d;rovided the following information:

and a group of friends were at a water hole off
0ld Country Road, in the vicinity of the Suffolk County Police
Department firearms range, on the evening of the TWA Flight 800

crash. The group wae ‘gathered on the west bank clearing of the
water hole.

At approximately 8:30 P.M.,Pwas in the water
approximately ten feet off the shore, facing south. He observed

a reddish/orange flare ascending in the sky. The flare was
\__ followed by a white vapor trail and appeared to be headed towards

him from beyond the trees, but moving at a slight angle from
right to left.

) Pthen left the water and was standing on the sand
but close te the water’s edge. From this vantage point*
observed an explosion in the sky. He described two large balls
of fire and smaller pieces of fire falling out of the sky.

P then moved further away from the water to the
top of the hill, but still on t and. At this point the fire

balls had fallen out of sight. heard sounds like rolling
thunder, and felt slight vibrations in the ground.

265A-NY-259028-8U8 =~CCL- J
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On June 25, 1997,

f 4 f 4
was contacted at his residence.
ldentity of the interviewin

interview, provided

ng adviseq’
g agents and the nature of the

the following information:

On the day of the Trans World Airlines Flight 800

crash, went swimming after work at a water hole on private
property in Speonk, New York. The private property, bounded by
0ld Country Road in the north, North Phillips Avenue i

and the Long Island Railroad tracks in the southeast, was

accessed through a gated entrance on the south side of 014
Country Road, four-tenths of a mile east of North Phillips

Avenue. was at the water hole with friends
(phonetic),
(also known as , and

N grandfather (name unknown) owns the property.

friends were gathered at a small sandy beach on the wes

t side of
the water hole.

had been at the water hole for at least an
hour and was standing with some of his friends in the water at
knee depth, a couple of feet out from the water's edge. He was
facing east, his back to the western shore, when he began to turn
ig right with the intention of walking up on the beach. As
ﬂurned his head, an object that he thought looked like a
are caught his attention in the southern
direction as the ocean. At first,
shot a flare towards him from beyond the t
southern end of the water hole.
was much farther away.

s8ky or in the same
thought someone had
rees located at the
then realized the object

The flare-like object was a round reddish ball,
lighter red towards the center, with a small tail similar in
shape to that of a comet. The object became a little brighter as
it moved. The object was smaller than the relative size of a
marble but larger than a BB. There was a white, see-through
trail of smoke following the object and fading at the tail end.

When -first saw the object it was above the

N Investigation on 6/25/97 & Flanders, New York .
Fies 265A-NY-259028 Q|- (19 Datc dicnied ~_7/2/97
SA JENNIFER A. LEONARD/ ’

by __SA BRADLEY S. MORRISON
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trees, approximately a quarter of the height from the tree tops
to the highest point the object would reach. It was moving at a
constant speed towards him and from his lower right to upper left
at a straight incline of approximately forty-five degrees from
horizontal. watched the object for two to three saeconds,

turned to his friends to call their attention to it, and then
looked back.

-watched the object a few more seconds after
he looked back from calling to his friends, when the object made

a sharp turn downward as if it were dropping out of the sky. The
object moved almost straight down, having a little angle from
right to left. The object descended for approximately two
seconds and then exploded. The point of explosion was a quarter

of the way down from the object's maximum height to the tree
tops.

-advised that the explosion loocked like a
firework going off, having the red-orange color of fire and being
brighter than the original flare-like object. There was a little
white-powder colored smoke around the explosion and several
pieces fell away from the point of explosion. The size of the

explosion was approximately three times as large as the flare-
like object.

Three of the falling pieces were each larger than
the flare-like object and a few smaller pieces sloped outward and
down. While the pieces fell at different rates of speed, they
remained relatively close together throughout their descent. of
the three large pieces, one came straight down in the middle
while the other two were out to either side moving slightly away
during the descent. They had no definite shape but had the same
fire color as the explosion, only duller.

Approximately two to three second fter the
falling pieces disappeared behind the trees, heard a deep
sound like thunder. The sound came from the west and lasted for
approximately one and one half seconds.

8P st:tcd that the weather was clear and that
at the time of the event, he thought the sun was behind him in

the western sky, obscured by trees. id not see any
aircraft while at the water hole, was not under the
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influence of any substance while observing the event.
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Date of transcription 7/23/96

Pennsylvanla,
teleplounically, on July 23,
information:

W o voris for—
advised that on the night of Wednesday, July 17, 1996 he was

working on the Beach Lane Bridge in Westhampton, New York. At
approximately 8:45 P.M., saw what appeared to be cheap
fireworks coming off the about 4 or 5 houses west of the
bridge. escribed this one firework as a white spark

(meteor, that .ent up and arched across the sky. A short time
observed an orange fireball in the sky p

1996. provided the following

later (seconds later
to the south of the ldge. The fireball fell out of the sky.

The firework thatﬂnad previously observed was travelling in W
the directiin at the fireball. Seconds after observing the

fireball, heard and felt one explosion, then three other
explosions for a total of four.

Soon after the explosion, -saw a National Guard
Helicopter fly over the bridge.
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Lead - Control #TW3245

was interviewed at his residence regarding his apparent |
observations of the explosion of TWA flight 800 on
July 17, 1996. rovided the following information:

ENGINEERING 18 as ce{l crection conpany. bis currently
working on the ere of a bridge on Beach Lane at Dune Road in
Westhampton, N.Y. émd others were working on ’the bridge
trying to rgady the bridge for opening. R At el '
following individuals were workinq on th€ Iy
of Wednesday, July. 17, 1996% " "

. N : 6T

TN

;4 “employee ‘of TANNER ™

—ELECTRICIAN

3. Unknown individual who vas woEKIHY w’i_
who also worked ‘for TANNER ELECTRICIAN

R -~ e=viovee for LINK CONTROLS;
' _ an employee with Suffolk County Highway
Tbartment; ™ o | _

1 .

2

-York Stg;é

aH.employse With the New

' Pbtated just before 8:45 p.m., he had been working
in the bridge’s switch gear room.  The switch gear room has no
windows and is located at the base of the bridge. ha

dvised
he wanted a break and he came up from the switch gear room to the

roadway « % *.2 k-idge. According. evervone was still in
the swi.ch gear room except for g p
State Department of Transportat '
from the northeast to the southwest (toward the beach) .
standing at the southwest end of the bridge where the span

{1
\__/ Investigation on 7/29/96 a Richboro, Pa. : . ‘ !
Fieg  265A-NY- 259028-(-503_3.03-)— QC! -a\§ ‘ !

by SA ANDREW.B. LASH:kml . De Dee dicntod 7/29/96

y was
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On__7/29/96 b

begins to cross the river and was lookin south-southwest toward *
the beach. At approximately 8:45 p.m',bnw a white light “ -
that was traveling skyward from the ground at approximately a 40
degree angle. escribed the white light as a light that
sparkled and thought it was some type of fireworks. tated
the white light "zig zagged™ as it traveled upward and at the

the white light "“arched over"™ and disappeared

.apex of its travel,
from #view. BBPestinated the white light was in view for
approximately 15 seconds and its speed was wstent with the

speed that normal fi gworks might travel. advigsed the white -
light first came inf€o view Jjust above the roof top of the fourth
house west of the public parking area on Dune Road. stated T
the white light traveled ouiward from the beach in a south- '

southeasterly direction. stated two or three seconds after
the white light disappeared, he saw an orange light that appeared
to a fireball in the sky approximately one-half mile away.
was unable to estimate the height or elevation of this
fireball due to its distance from him (approximately one-half
mile away). The fireball descended at approximately a 30 degree

.angle and left a fire trail burning behind it. According to

wire, the fireball disappeared behind the second house to the
west of the public parking area located at Beach Lane and Dune
Road.

As the fireball was falling, oldqto
look. _ltated it must be an airplane and immed ately
ran down to the public parking area to see if he could see
anything else. :
-state_d after the fireball disappeared behind the
house, he heard the first of four explosions. This first
explosion was the loudest of the four explosiong and the
concussion from the explosion shook the bridge ﬁas standing
on. Approximately eight to nine seconds after earing the first
explosion, heard a second and third explosion. The third ]
explosion occurred immediately following the second explosion or
what appeared to be at almost the same time. Approximately one
second after the third explosion, Licard a fourth and final
explosion. - : R . -

~__On the afternoon of July 17, 199rhad observed a
C130 and helicopters flying in the area. stated the
helicopter was a National Guard helicopter and that the C130 and
helicopters appeared to be on maneuvers. Just after the : '
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. explosions observed a National Guard helicopter fly. . .iiggus
directly over he Beach Lane bridge headed toward the explosion.:

~ The workers who had been in the switch gear room had
heard and felt the explosions and came up on to the bridge deck
to see what was happeninq.» )

tated several days after the July 17, 1996 :
incident, he overheard an individual in Eckard’s Delicatessen in
Westhampton Beach, N.Y., describing having seen similar sightings
on July 17, 1996. At @d L § iividua 2 the attorne

.Apparently her attorney, a 6’ white
ATE WICH grey nalr, wvas a is client’s home and observed a -
white light travel from the beach area skyward on July 17, 1996.

estimated the distance from the southwest end of
each Lane bridge to Dune Drive is approximately 300 feet.
Westimated the distance from the southwest end of the Beach
Lane bridge to the fourth home west of the public parking area on
Dune Road is roughly 800 to 900 feet. The fourth and second
homes _on Dune Road, west of the public parking area, identified
by in his description of the events that took place on
Ju 17, 1996, are on the beach side or south side of Dune Road.
&lelped 8ketch a diagram of the Beach Lane bridge, Beach
Lane, Dune Road, public parking area on Dune Road and the homes
on Dune Road. b diagram is attached to this FD-302.

information regarding his observations on July 17, 1996.
wishes to cooperate in whatever way he can and he can be
recontacted at any time. ' : ’ :

tated he does not recall any additional -

30
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Bate o1 transcription 8,7 /'/ 96

was aavised of the identities of the interviewing Agents and the
purpose of the interview. —thereafter provided the

following information:

Oon July 17, 1996,Pwas out driving with a
friend when they stopped to run an errand.
saw_a clock which said it was 8:00 p.m. Soon

afterwards, Yl sav a big plane circling and said something
to the effect that, "it must be trying to land."

A short time later, D and her friend were

, driving west on the Montauk Bypass, also known as Frowein Road.
N ﬁnoticed a plane flying northwest to southeast and
thought it must be a different plane because it was not circling
around anymore. Right about that t-me, they passed a _sump close
to where Frowein Road merges with Montauk Highway. _
heard a whistle/screeching sound which she compared to the sound
of a fan belt screech. bthou ht ‘the sound was behind
her and traveled from north to south. looked back and
then her attention was brought northward to the sky a few seconds
later where she saw the clouds light up to a reddish color, 1like
a flash of lightening would cause, only a different color. It
was approximately 8:35 p.m. at the time. asked
if she had also heard the sound, but had not and

surmised that was because the sound had passed by the
passenger side of the truck, where she was sitting.

265A-NY-259028-500. ¢
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East Patchogue, New York,

was advised of the official identities of
the interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview. b

then provided the follow1n= information:

and his brother, S
ere walking their dog at SMITH POINT BEACH in

Mastic, New York, at approximately 8:30 PM to 8:45 PM.
advised they were walking in the parking lot facing sou owards
the ocean when they saw a light heading straight up in the sky
just east of their location. The light was a small red ball that
they caught half-way up-in the sky. The red ball looked like a
flare that had been fired from the beach. No smoke trail was
observed emanating from the red ball. Nothing was observed
falling from the red ball. The red ball took approximately four
seconds to impact from halfway up in the sky. Upon impact,
observed a large fireball which drifted or floated

westward while dripping fire and breaki;g up further. A smoke

trail came from the explosion. rew a sketch. Special
Agent (SA) SHEA wrote notes on the sketch as directed by-

- '20/96 « __ East Patchogue, New York
259028 (‘- EQ% L
- p. SHEA/JYGPS:dp) B ate dicwwa 7/22/96
- 3394 -

- ter recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBInnd is loaned toyourlgency
be dmnbuwd mnslde your agency.
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The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) NICK J. PINDULIC and SA PAUL VALENTINE on July 18,
1996. A canvas of Oneck Place and Oneck Road in Westhampton
Beach located the following individuals who observed an
explosion, heard a loud noise, or both:

E; -The above two individuals were at STARRBOGGS RESTAURANT
and about 9 PM, maybe a little earlier, noticed what appeared to

be a fireworks display. They described about 15 to 20 streamers
falling. They stated it was clear it was an explosion followed

S The above stated he heard two noises like thunder. The
sounds were close together in time. He heard the sounds about
8:40 PM. He did not see anything.

f; -The above heard at least two thunder type noises at
about 8:30 to 8:50. She went outside but saw nothing.
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The following investigation was conduc
Agent (SA) NICK J. PINDULIC and SA PAUL VALENTINE on July 18,

Beach located the following individuals who observed an
explosion, heard a loud noise, or both:

-The above two individuals were at STARRBOGGS RESTAURANT
and about 9 PM, maybe a little earlier, noticed what appeared to
be a fireworks display. They described about 15 to 20 streamers
falling. They stated it was clear it was an explosion followed
by black smoke.

-

The above stated he heard two noises like thunder. The
sounds were close together in time. He heard the sounds about
8:40 PM. "He did not see anything.

6;  .The above heard at least two thunder type noises at
about 8:30 to 8:50. She went outside but saw nothing.
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The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) NICK J. PINDULIC and SA PAUL VALENTINE on July 18,
1996. A canvas of Oneck Place and Oneck Road in Westhampton
Beach located the following individuals who observed an
explosion, heard a loud noise, or both:

-The above two individuals were at STARRBOGGS RESTAURANT
and about 9 PM, maybe a little earlier, noticed what appeared to
be a fireworks display. They described about 15 to 20 streamers

falling. They stated it was clear it was an explosion followed
by black smoke.

-

The above stated he heard two noises like thunder. The
sounds were close together in time. He heard the sounds about
8:40 PM. "He did not see anything.

E; ~ .The above heard at least two thunder type noises at
about 8:30 to 8:50. She went outside but saw nothing.
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The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) NICK J. PINDULIC and SA PAUL VALENTINE on July 18,
1996. A canvas of Oneck Place and Oneck Road in Westhampton
Beach located the following individuals who observed an
explosion, heard a loud noise, or both:

E; -The above two individuals were at STARRBOGGS RESTAURANT
and about 9 PM, maybe a little earlier, noticed what appeared to

be a fireworks display. They described about 15 to 20 streamers
falling. They stated it was clear it was an explosion followed

NG by black smoke.

S The above stated he heard two noises like thunder. The

sounds were close together in time. He heard the sounds about
8:40 PM. "He did not see anything.

S; ~ .The above heard at least two thunder type noises at
about 8:30 to 8:50. She went outside but saw nothing.
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